WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES
November 19, 2025

Worcester Township Community Hall

Call to Order
Chairman Rick DeLello called the meeting to order at approximately 7:05 PM and led the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Present

* Rick DeLello, Chairman

¢ Lou Betz, Vice Chairman

e Steve Quigley, Supervisor

e Dan DeMeno, Township Manager

® Christian Jones, Assistant Township Manager
¢ Nicole Quagliariello, Finance Director

¢ Wendy McKenna, Township Solicitor

¢ Michelle Fountain, CKS Engineers

Recording Statement
Assistant Township Manager Jones announced that the meeting was being recorded for
future broadcast.

Budget Presentation — Informational Item

Township Manager DeMeno and Finance Director Quagliariello presented the 2026 draft
budget. The presentation noted that the Township continues to maintain strong financial
footing despite wider state and federal budget instability. The 2026 Budget includes no new
taxes, maintains services, and supports capital projects without requiring new debt.

The presentation covered revenue projections, expenditures, capital funding, and major
initiatives for 2026, including the wastewater system study, continued road resurfacing,
stormwater work, and investments in parks and equipment. Sewer rates are proposed to
increase by 3.5% for residential users and 4% for commercial users to sustain long-term
infrastructure needs.

Supervisor Quigley offered reflections on his 18 years of service on the Board, expressed
appreciation for staff and residents, and welcomed Supervisor-elect Christine Steere.

Public Comment - 1616 Whitehall Road
Resident Tim Creelman requested an update regarding code enforcement at 1616
Whitehall Road. The Township Solicitor summarized the October 2025 Zoning Hearing



Board decision upholding the Township’s enforcement position, the property owner's
subsequent appeal to the Montgomery County Court of Common Pleas, and the
Township’s filing to intervene. She also confirmed that the Attorney General declined to
accept the owner’s ACRE Act complaint.

Manager DeMeno responded to questions regarding DEP and Conservation District review
of the owner's stormwater permit application and confirmed the Township continues to
monitor the site. Discussion followed regarding satellite imagery, the nature of equipment
stored on the property, and enforcement challenges.

Supervisor Quigley offered additional background on agricultural operations statewide and
noted that the Township’s record before the Zoning Hearing Board was strong and well-
prepared.

Consent Agenda

The Board approved the following items:

e September 17, 2025 Work Session Minutes

* October 15, 2025 Business Meeting Minutes

¢ Treasurer’s Report and monthly reports for October 2025

¢ Bill payments for October 2025 in the amount of $350,382.27

Motion by Vice Chairman Betz, seconded by Supervisor Quigley. Motion passed
unanimously.

Motions and Action Items

1. Pay Estimate No. 2 - 2025 Road Paving Program
The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 2 to Heidelberg Materials Northeast LLC in the
amount of $817,368.90. Ms. Fountain of CKS Engineers confirmed completion of
paving and ADA ramp work, with only line striping and retainage outstanding.

Motion by Vice Chairman Betz, seconded by Supervisor Quigley. Motion passed
unanimously.

2. Sewage Facilities Planning Module — 3268 Barley Lane
The Board considered a planning module for a proposed addition requiring
designation of a reserve drain field. CKS Engineers and staff confirmed all testing
and requirements were satisfied. The Planning Commission recommended
approval.

Motion by Vice Chairman Betz, seconded by Supervisor Quigley. Motion passed
unanimously.



3. Authorization to Advertise the 2026 Township Budget
The Board discussed the draft budget, including staffing considerations, capital
planning, sewer study funding, and ongoing legal costs. Vice Chairman Betz and
Supervisor Quigley each offered additional remarks regarding long-term financial
planning and the need for flexibility in managing unforeseen infrastructure and legal
expenses.

The Board authorized advertisement of the 2026 Budget for the required 30-day inspection
period.

Motion by Vice Chairman Betz, seconded by Supervisor Quigley. Motion passed
unanimously.

Public Comment — Budget

Resident Bob Andorn posed questions regarding sewer capital spending, the structure of
the Township’s 2016 sewer bond, and the Fisher Road acquisition loan. Staff explained the
Hickory Hill assessment financing method, clarified the advantage of the Township’s fixed
low-rate borrowing compared to investment returns, and noted the importance of
conservative revenue and expense projections.

Mr. Andorn also expressed concerns regarding timing of budget availability and the need for
increased transparency.

Supervisor Quigley provided additional remarks based on business and agricultural
experience, noting the difficulty of predicting litigation and emergency capital needs.
Manager DeMeno clarified the use of reserves and multi-year capital planning practices.

Resident Jim Mollick offered extended comments on the history of Worcester’s fiscal
management, the Township’s conservative budgeting philosophy, the importance of
maintaining reserves, and successes in improving transparency and long-term financial
stability.

Additional Public Comment
Residents and officials exchanged final remarks regarding sewer conditions, capital
planning, and fiscal management.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 8:35 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Dan DeMeno
Township Manager & Secretary



December 11, 2025 TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER Page No: 1

10:38 AM Check Register By Check Date
Range of Checking Accts: First to Last Range of Check Dates: 11/15/25 to 12/11/25
Report Type: All Checks : Report Format: Super Condensed Check Type: Computer: Y Manual: Y Dir Deposit: Y
Check # Chack Date Vendor Amount Paid Reconciled/void Ref Num
CAPITAL RESERVE CAPITAL FUND
799 11/20/25  ALLENOOS ALLAN MYERS, L.P. 8,900.40 11/30/25 849
800 11/20/25 ARROC005 ARRO CONSULTING, INC. 8,318.30 11/30/25 849
801 11/20/25 BISH0005 BISHOP WOOD PRODUCTS 1,87.99 11/30/25 849
802 11/20/25  LITTLOOS LITTLE, ROBERT E, INC 2,187.74 849
803 11/20/25  SHERWOOS SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. 1,363.50 849
Checking Account Totals Paid Void Amount Paid Amount Void
Checks: 5 0 22,197.93 0.00
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total: 5 0 22,197.93 0.00
GENERAL FUND  GENERAL FUND :
37284 11/20/25  21STC005 21ST CENTRY MEDIA 526.09 11/30/25 847
37285 11/20/25  ALPHAQOS ALPHAGRAPHICS 94.16 11/30/25 847
37286 11/20/25  AMERI005 AMERICAN FUELS, LLC. 2,782.39 11/30/25 847
37287 11/20/25  AQUAPO0S AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC. 7.59 847
37288 11/20/25 ARBOROOS ARBOR VALLEY TREE SURGEONS, IN 4,500.00 847
37289 11/20/25  ARMOUOOS ARMOUR & SONS ELECTRIC INC 1,271.35 11/30/25 847
37290 11/20/25  ARROCO05 ARRO CONSULTING, INC. : 20,415.55 11/30/25 847
37291 11/20/25 BARRY00S BARRY ISETT & ASSOCIATES INC 16,034.31 11/30/25 847
37292 11/20/25  BELLWOOS BELLWOAR KELLY, LLP 336.00 11/30/25 847
37293 11/20/25  BERGEQOS BERGEY'S INC 3,242.87 11/30/25 847
37294 11/20/25  BRANTO05 BRANT & ASSOCIATES, LLC 19,226.88 11/30/25 847
37295 11/20/25  BROWNOOS BROWN & BROWN OF LEHIGH VALLEY 7,213.00 847
37296 11/20/25 BTLTRO05 BTL TRUCK AND AUTO REPAIR 1,238.52 11/30/25 847
37297 11/20/25 CARDMOOS CARDMEMBER SERVICES 4,678.67 847
37298 11/20/25 CARGOO0S CARGO TRAILER SALES, INC. 29.80 847
37299 11/20/25  CASHT005 CASH-TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 134.02 847
37300 11/20/25 CATAPO0S CATAPULTWEB 3,600.00  11/30/25 847
37301 11/20/25  CDILA0QS CDI LAWN & EQUIPMENT 50.98 11/30/25 847
37302 11/20/25  CINTAQ0S CINTAS 131.53 847
37303 11/20/25  DANWEOOS DAN WELSH 344.00 11/30/25 847
37304 11/20/25 DELVAOOS DELVAL INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS IN  1,489.91 11/30/25 847
37305 11/20/25  DHULS005 D'HULSTER, ROBERT . 650.00 847
37306 11/20/25 DONER0OS DONE RITE BUILDING SERV, INC. - 1,249.00 847
37307 11/20/25 EXETEQ0S EXETER SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 287.00 11/30/25 847
37308 11/20/25  FRASEQ0S FRASER ADVANCED INFO SYSTEMS 609.21 847
37309 11/20/25 FRASEQ10 FRASER 10.00 11/30/25 847
37310 11/20/25 FUREY005 FUREY & BALDASSARI, P.C. 4,680.00 847
37311 11/20/25 GENEROOS GENERAL CODE, LLC 1,885.00  11/30/25 847
37312 11/20/25 HARLEOOS HARLEYSVILLE ACE HARDWARE CENT 129.27 11/30/25 847
37313 11/20/25 HKMATOO0S H&K MATERIALS , 310.50 11/30/25 847
37314 11/20/25 HOISI005 HOISINGTON, JUSTIN 375.00 847
37315 11/20/25 INTER030 INTERMIX IT 3,590.63 847
37316 11/20/25  JHCONOOS JH CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 2,625.00 847
37317 11/20/25 KUREK0OS KUREK, TIM 392.00 11/30/25 847
37318 11/20/25  LITTLOOS LITTLE, ROBERT E, INC 4,204.82 11/30/25 847
37319 11/20/25 MCMAHO10 MCMAHON A BOWMAN COMPANY 1,808.75 11/30/25 847

37320 11/20/25  MILLEQLS MILLER, JESSE 375.00 ; 847



December 11, 2025

10:38 A

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 2

Check # Check pate Vendor

Amount Paid

Raconciled/void Ref Num

11/30/25

11/30/25

11/30/25
11/30/25

11/30/25
11/30/25
11/30/25
11/30/25
11/30/25

Amount Void

0.00
0.00

0.00

11/30/25
11/30/25

11/30/25
11/30/25

GENERAL FUND GENERAL FUND Continued
37321 11/20/25  MORANOOS MORAN, MARC 525.00
37322 11/20/25 MOSES005 MOSES, AARON 779.99
37323 11/20/25  MOYER0QS MOYER PEST CONTROL 98.00
37324 11/20/25  MSHDEQQS MSH DEVELOPMENT LLC 0.84
37325 11/20/25 ORRIO005 ORR, JOHN 800.00
37326 11/20/25  PARTY0OS PARTY MAN RENTALS 1,388.00
37327 11/20/25  PECOEQQ5 PECO ENERGY 804.80
37328 11/20/25  PENNOO10 PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM 81.68
37329 11/20/25 PRIVAOOS ARRO WATER SERVICES LLC 542.50
37330 11/20/25  PSABOOOS PSAB-MRT 1,391.26
'37331 11/20/25  PSATS005 PSATS 289.00
37332 11/20/25  SYKESOO5 SYKES, PETER 650.00
37333 11/20/25  SYNATO05 SYNATEK 1,482.00
37334 11/20/25  TOWNSOO5 TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER-PAYROLL 100,000.00
37335 11/20/25 TPTRAOL0 TP TRAILER INC. 25.00
37336 11/20/25  USMUNOOS US MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. 2,667.21
37337 11/20/25 VERI0010 VERIZON 49.77
"37338 11/20/25  WELDOOOS NAPA AUTO PARTS 34,27
37339 11/20/25 WORCEOOS WORCESTER VOL FIRE DEPT 8,000.00
37340 12/03/25  ADVANOOS WM CORPORATE SERVICES INC. 465.85
37341 '12/03/25 . CASHTO05 CASH-TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 1,250.00
37342 12/03/25  COMCAOOS COMCAST ; 518.48
37343 12/03/25 DELAWOOS DELAWARE VALLEY HEALTH INSURA 23,562.69
37344 12/03/25 FRASE010 FRASER 58.14
37345 12/03/25  HOISIO0S HOISINGTON, JUSTIN 150.00
37346 12/03/25 METRO005 METROPOLITAN LIFE INSURANCE CO 913.46
37347 12/03/25  NORTHOO5 NORTH PENN WATER AUTHORITY 109.26
37348 12/03/25  PAWCO005 PAWC 1,215.81
37349 12/03/25 PECOE005 PECO ENERGY 1,423.17
37350 12/03/25  PENNVOOS PENN VALLEY GAS, INC. . 966.53
37351 12/03/25  PRISMOOS PRISM SOFTWARE 1,685.00
37352 12/03/25  PROTE0O5 EVERON 508.29
37353 12/03/25  PSABO0OS PSAB-MRT 1,391.26
37354 12/03/25 STAT0010 STATE WORKERS INSURANCE FUND 2,672.00 .
37355 12/03/25 TRAISO05 TRAISR, LLC o 1,600.00
37356 12/03/25 VERI0010 VERIZON 46.48
37357 12/03/25 VERIZ0O5 VERIZON WIRELESS 109.20
37358 12/03/25 WEXBAOOS WEX BANK 1,486.38
Checking Account Totals Paid Void Amount Paid
Checks: 75 0 270,270.12
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00
Total: 75 0 270,270.12
WASTE WATER FUN WASTE WATER FUND
5159 11/20/25 AMERO01S5 AMERICAN WATER 15.00
5160 11/20/25 AMERI005 AMERICAN FUELS, LLC. 1,623.15
5161 11/20/25 AQUAPOOS AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC. 45.89
5162 11/20/25  ARROCO05 ARRO CONSULTING, INC. 437.00
5163 11/20/25 BELLWOOS BELLWOAR KELLY, LLP 615.01
5164 11/20/25  FLOWAOOS FLOW ASSESSMENT SERVICES LLC 965.00
5165 11/20/25 MIREI005 MJ REIDER ASSOCIATES, INC. 1,828.00

11/30/25-

847
847
847

847

847
847
847
847
847
847

847

847
847
847
847
847
847
847
847
850
850
850
850
850
850
850
850
850
850
850
850

-850

850
850
850
850
850
850

848
848
848
848
848
848
848




December 11, 2025
10:38 AM

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 3

Check # Check Date vendor » Amount Paid

Reconciled/void Ref Num
WASTE WATER FUN WASTE WATER FUND Continued :
5166 11/20/25  PAWC0005 PAWC 23.16 848
5167 11/20/25 PRIVAOOS ARRO WATER SERVICES LLC 10,645.05 848
5168 11/20/25  UNIVAOOS UNIVAR USA, INC. 8,308.62  11/30/25 848
5169 11/20/25 VERI0010 VERIZON 188.79 11/30/25 848
5170 11/20/25 WINDROOS WIND RIVER ENVIRONMENT LLC 3,774.00 11/30/25 848 -
5171 12/03/25  MEADOOOS MEADOWOOD SENIOR LIVING 294,52 851
5172 12/03/25  PAWC0005 PAWC 23.16 851
5173 12/03/25  PECOE005 PECO ENERGY 11,468.37 - 851
5174 12/03/25  UNIVAOOS UNIVAR USA, INC. 3,990.06 851
5175 12/03/25 VERI0010 VERIZON . 139.13 851
5176 12/03/25 WINDROOS WIND RIVER ENVIRONMENT LLC 1,406.00 851
Checking Account Totals Paid Void Amount Paid Amount Void
Checks: 18 0 45,789.91 0.00
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total: 18 0 45,789.91 0.00
Report Totals Paid Void - Amount Paid Amount Void
Checks: 98 0 338,257.96 0.00
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total: 98 0 338,257.96 0.00




December 11, 2025
10:38 A

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER

Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 4

Totals by Year-Fund

Fund Description Fund. Expend Total ~ Revenue Total | G/L Total Total
5-001 148,053.48 0.84 100,279.00 ' 248,333\:32
5-008 45,789.91 0.00 0.00 45,789.91

5-030 22,197.93 0.00 0.00 22,197.93
Total Of ATl Funds: 08 100,00.00 36,3016

71600132




Decenmber 11, 2025
10:38 Av

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER

Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 5

Totals by Fund

Fund Description Fund Expend Total  Revenue Total G/L Total Total
001 148,053.48 0.84 100,279.00 248,333.32

008 45,789.91 0.00 0.00 © 45,789.91

, 030 22,197.93 0.00 0.00 22,197.93

Total of A1l Funds: 216,041.32 0.84 100,279.00 316,321.16



December 11, 2025 TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER ; Page No: 6
10:38 Am Breakdown of Expenditure Account Current/Prior Received/Prior Open
Fund Description Fund current Prior Revd Prior Open Paid Prior Fund Total
- 5-001  148,053.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,053.48
5008 45,789.91 0.00 0.00 0.00  45,789.91
5-030 22,197.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,197.93
Total of A1l Funds: 216,041.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 216,041.32




Decerber

11, 2025

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER

Page No: 7

- 10:38 aM Breakdown of Expenditure Account Current/Prior Received/Prior Open
Project Description Project No. Project Totd]
3205 SKIPPACK- LGL/ENG 145-0260 2,197.85
RESERVE AT CENTER SQ-LGL/ENG 145-0299 8,812.71

1543/1545 TROOPER- LGL/ENG 145-0301 s
WHITEHALL ESTATES-LGL/ENG 145-0303 521.50
MILL/PERNA-GUNSALAS- LGL/ENG 145-0328 688.00
BET INVESTMENT/DUBNER-LGL/ENG 145-0345 558.75
HUGANIR-ARDEN RESERVE-LGL/ENG 145-0350 1,164.30
2044 BERKS RD-LGL/ENG 145-0362 114.20
BELLFLOWER-LGL/ENG 145-0364 4,419.40
2991 MOHILL DRIVE-LGL/ENG 145-0377 328.00
BARN BERKS/ALLAN MYERS-LGL/ENG 145-0383 326.50
1205 HOLLOW-WANGIA-LGL/ENG 145-0386 71.25
3120 FISHER-SMITH-LGL/ENG 145-0389 57.00
1038 WINDY HILL-ARDEN-LGL/ENG 145-0398 478.00
1616 WHITEHALL-LGL/ENG 145-0408 387.50
3268 BARLEY LN- LGL/ENG 145-0412 252.00
1636 BERKS RD-LGL/ENG 145-0413 962.50
ZHB ESCROW-CRANE 145-0414 263.04
ZHB ESCROW-REES 145-0415 263.05
Total of ATl Projects: — 21,936.80






901 16'299°LL ve'ise'esl 0L'6.S°LL 18'769°L81 99'peL'0vL senjjehoy B sjusy Zpe
201 TrL96°tL crL98'LLL Ge'esL'6 00°006°65} SP'ove'6Ll [elusy Jamoy 190 000-0Z1-2¥€-100
66 - 6¥'86¢ Zroev'ic Ge'928°L 18¥6L'LT 12¥68°0¢ saljefoy B sjuay 000-000-2¥€-100
86¢ LE9L6'6 LE9L6'YL €1°/86°} 00'000°G hadiza? sBujusex jsaso| 000-000-L¥€-100
145 €6'8EL £6'8€€°C 0g'6. 00°009'} 88'/11'9 SUOlE[OIA 8oueUIpIO 000-0cl-1€€-L00
8¢l 00°Zve 60°Zvz'E 00°es 00°006 00°0%0°L [ejoL Zge
124" 00'89¢ 00'898 000 00°00S 00'889 Sliuiad uoneldlios 000-0¢6-¢cc-100
9G - 00'vp 00'9g 000 00°00L 00'8¢ sjuad ublg 000-006-¢Z<-100
901 00’8l oo'sle 00°€s 00°00€ 00'vey siwiad BuluedQ peoy 000-028-22<-100
12 - €720V v 04265151 S0'0SL°LS 0000096} 66°508‘c0T $994 eslyoue. 000-008-12¢-100
88 -GL'glL'gey 68'9€6'26€°C 6E'660°LL9 00°GLL9€8'e 16'61Yy'SET'Y 12101 glg
0 -00°GL 000 000 00'SL 000 JesA Jold -saxe] awoou] psuie 000-022-0L€-100
08 - 85°€6¥'8L.L Z¥'906'298'C S¥°006°28S 00°000°985‘¢ ooeLe'veL'e $OXe| eLoou| paule] 000-012-01€-100
[4%4 £2'66€'082 €2°66£'0€S 06’761 00000052 18°880°1.0S Soxe| lojsuel| sjejs3 [esy 000-001-01€-100
B - 0819 0z'se 000 00°001 (1] %272 jusnbuyjeq -sexe| epde) Jad 000-0€0-01€-L00
ol £5700V°C £5°00¥°TS 78'esl 00°000°05 leole'zs jejol 1Log
€6 ~69vl LG8l 68'02 00002 11692 weu] -sexe] Apsdoid 000-009-10€-100
18 - £9°G6 Lyvly 610 00°0LS GG'92L pauay -sexe| Auadoid 000-005-10€-L00
soL 59015 G9'008°LS 08'vEL 00°06Z'61 LL'8LELS auny -sexe] Auedoid 000-001-L0€-L00
ey % youe/sseoxy A8 LA ABY LinD psjedioguy ASY A JOUS uondussed JNoooY snusrsy
YC/LE/CL NIYL idBsj 4olid . ON AHAROY QLA 0497 pulid
GZ/08/LL ©1 GZ/LO/LL polisd jusiing oN :3ebpng-uop epnjouj 222-727-777-77Z 0} JSJlH :obuey Junoosy pusdxy
G2T/0E/LL 4O SV 8jeq 0L 4Bdf ON :pejedrapuy-uoN epnjouj Z7z-7Z7-77Z-ZZZ 0} JSJ|d !8Buey Junoasy anuoAsy
Y Z0:01 piepue;g - seinjipuedxg pue enusAsy JO Juswalels
Geociiiiel AFLSIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL | :eBeg



UONBJISIUIWIPY MOIOST

BUIoDU| SNOSURBISIN L8E
sea4 abieyn soinleg

aWooU| Snosue|eosiy

[ejol 29¢
snosue|eIsI ted

$994 Uosso g spodg

12301 Z9¢

$994 Jlwiad Aemanlq
s994 OB [el0IBWWo)
s994 Jwled Buiuoz

sea4 Juued buipiing

fejol Lo¢

soleg uojjeolignd puy dep
$99 pleog BuuesH Buiuoz
$994 OS] [BUOIIPUOD

$99- JuswdopAaq pue

jejol g6¢

UOBIO0SSY J3I[oY ol JOsjun|oA

ply 9)elg uoisuad fedipiunyy [elsuss
S99 9SUDIIT [OYooIY

xe| Ayesy Aynn aland

uopduoseg

0s -00°0vy 00°0%¥ 000 00088 oooie'l

P yergee'ee YE'€95°v2 86701 00521 18688

8.1 LO'GLL 10°00% 86'701 00'6¢¢c ¥¥'89¢

- ££'e91°eT ££'e9l've 000 00°000°L 1€°129

LLL 00°€9€'LL 00°c9¢e'L2 000 00°000°9L 00°005°6L

€61l ooeol'el 00'€9g’ze 000 00°00Z'vL 00'68.'L1

0 -00008°'L 000 000 00°008°L 00'SLL)

6cl 16'85.°62 16'850°LEL 00°908°01 00°00¢°10L 12°680°0L1

4% 0081 00'¥8. 00'82 00°009 00'8vL’)

0s¢ 00°00¢ 00°00S 000 00°00¢ 00°009

acl 00'6tL's 00'6+9's2 00'896°) 00°005'02 00°625'6C

ocl 16'5¢l've L6'SZL Y0l oo.o_‘m.vr 00'000°08 Lz'9L8'sel

€0¢ . 05°€56°TT 05°€80°GY 00°000°c 00°0€1°22 SZIYL0E

0 -00°S 000 000 00°S S2'99

272 - 00629 00°000°¢c} 00°000°¢ 00'629°9l 0052072

0 - 00°00S°) 000 000 00°00S} 000

208 05'€80°8C 05'€80°2¢ 000 00°000'Y 00'000°9

66 -89°82Z 21'958°161 000 8¢'80°861 8€°¥30°861

101 L0°2rv'L LLULeeetl 000 0°6¥6'S01 ¥0'6176'G0L

16 -G1'€60'8 20'886'6. 000 12718088 22718088

001 000 00°009 000 00°009 00°009

cll coeey 65'9/8'¢ 000 1G€SY'e 1G°€sP'e

188y % Joeg/sseaxg A LA ASY LIND bm‘wmQ.B.QC( ABY UA IOLIA
NV Z0:01 sainjipuadxg pue snusAsy JO JUBWSIBIS
§geoziiet HIALSIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

000-00Z-£8€-1.00

000-100-18€-L00
000-000-18¢-100

000-021-L9¢-100
000-80%-29¢-100

000-09¥-¢9¢-100
000-05+-¢9¢-100
000-0¢-29¢-100
000-01+-29€-100

000-006-19¢-L00
000-0¥€-1.9¢-100
000-0€€-19¢-100
000-00€-19¢-1.00

000-0£0-55€-100
000-050-55€-100
000-0%0-G5€-100
000-010-GS€-100

JUNODoY enueAsy

z obed



LS Le'ect

69'9¢L 000 00°05¢ 96'8L¢

c6 00's¢c 00°sLe 00°s¢ 00°00¢ 00°00¢

96 6g'elee °29€°CS 67'v26'C 9e'0v9'¥S L0'¥8Y'9S

68 LL'¥58°0) (XA AN 80°€26°L 00°000°¢0} 67'1£6°68

0 000 000 000 000 000

16 ¥5°660°9€ 18'502'vve g£'s10°62 §£°60£°08¢ £6'292°85€

¥8 0€'CL8 0L lel'y 00°0ey oo.o 19's 01285y

16 ¥9°98Y 9£'¢60'S 00°0S¥ 00°08g'S 96°0£6'8

8 G8'cSe SLel'l 00°09 00°08¢°} 68°162°L

0 00°056'6 000 000 00'056'6 09'v06'S

901 ERFANAT A L0'881'€8 S0'ey9'9 Ge'6e0'6.L . y7'616'vS

06 L¥'066'8C £6'65.L'6¥C ogeriie 00'05.°8.¢C yS'ECLE8T

0 000 000 000 000 000

Z6 28°556'9 yriev'es 0L€6L’s 9z°/8¢'68 G27112'68

06 €€'6¢S 19°0LL'Y 9l'esy oo.oom.m 16°0€8'P

0l 00°LvE'y 00'8Ly 000 00°6zZ8'v 00°€l9'e

88 0v'0S 09'69¢ 000 00°0cy 9/'€5¢

SoL -00°00L‘L 00°009'v2 000 00°005°'e2 00'00.'.¢

G6 60'655°C m_‘.nww.mw ¥6'60L‘ 9TTYY' LY Zr'vlsee

Z6 00°0.S oo.omm.@ 00°0€9 00'008'Z 007005°L

0 000 000 000 000 000

pdxg % pspusdxeun popusdXx3 giLA pdx3 jusing psjebpng pdxg JA soud

26 - 6£'98999¢ a9gzrziove'y S£°110°969 $2'6Z6'0L9'Y 89°po¥'980'G

0 £2°880°0 £2°880°9 000 000 26'022'6

ey % Holje(g/sseoxy ASY dIA AsY ng pejediopuy ABY JA L0ld
Y Z0:01 soInjipusdxg pue snUsASY JO JUBWISIE]S
§z0c/iiet AUIALSITHOM JO JdIHSNMOL

JuswasInquisy abes|i -eoueu;
auoyd 9|Iqoj -eoueuld

sjyeuag -soueul

[loihed -eoueuld

‘NOILLVHLSININGY TVIONVNIA

MIOVNVIN LOY

sieujweg % sbuygsspy Juswebeuepy
juswesIinquiiey abes|i -Juswabeuepy
auoyd a|iqoly Juswabeuely

S90IAISS JUB)NSUOD -JuBwabeuey
sjysuag -Juswabeue|y

[loiRed -Juswabeue|y

HIOVYNVYIN

‘AQOod INLLVTISIOAT 00
sseujweg 3 sbunesyy -oane[sibo
suonduosqng ' sang -aAle|sibe

Juswasinquiey abesjiyy -oAie|sIBa]
SODJMISS JUBNSUOD -oAlelsiBe]
sjyeusg ~anjejsiben

llo1hed -anyejsibe

‘AdOd FALLYISIOAT

000-2E€-20¥-100
000-1¢€-20¥-100
000-0S51-¢0¥-100
000-021-20¥-100
000-000-20%-100

000-09%-10%-100
000-2£€-10%-100
000-1¢€-L0¥-100
000-21€-10¥-100
000-0S1-10v-100
000-0¢!-10¥-100
000-000-10%-100

000-09¥-00%-100
000-02¥-001-100
000-2£€-00%-100
000-21€-001-100
000-051-00%-1.00
000-011-00%-1.00
000-000-00%-100

uojduoseq
sjejo] onusAsy L00 pund

sainyipuadxg JeaA Jold 40 punjey

uonduoseg

JUNoOVY ainypusdxy

000-000-56€-100

JUNCoY enuoAsy

¢ :abed



VL 60°652°001 18'685°292 12'609°LY 96'7vE'69¢ 6S°L18°1VT

¢l 06'71L6°E 0L'LIEOL 00°.50°} 00'922'vL 61°1€8CL
ecl -8¢'€88'/1 8€'G96°G6 0'8¥€'9Z 00'280°8. Lo'9¥8°e8

8. €'98S 15¥86'L 0000} 00°0vS'C ¥6'6.S

3¢] soell'e z6'98L'e 000 00°00€°9 WA

1e - 9679l 70°'SL 000 00°0¥2 000

4% lgeLe'e 6Y°L65°C 66°L¥C 00'LLB'S 00'¥0L'y

69 2e'e08’L w.o.mwm»m 000 00°€68'y z69lz'e

(0133 - @@.NE\..F Gk ARA 86°0ST'L 00°0.LL'€L LooLo‘el

19 G0'¥€S8°C G6'G96'C cCest 000059 667y

9s 98°00€'€2 0l°z8s'6¢ 99°/98C 96'288°2S 96’1128}

2S G0'189'/8 G6'8LE96 2.°985°6 00°000'¥81 0.'669'L6

0 000 000 000 oo.ov 000

16 16 LIV L) 65°6V2'8L1 88612 9l 05'€99'66L S¥°88€°59¢

14 00'6£0°6 00'196'¢ 000 00°000°Cl 0SC.9°G

§6 168/¢'8 65°¥82'SL1L 88'GLZ'0L 05'€99'c8l G6'GL.'6SC

0 000 000 000 000 000

5t 1y°920°L 67°9SZ'L¥ zLesTs 962828y G2'06E°9Y

8 L vy0°L 90°20v'Ce TLesT's L1°9vv'6E 01°Z88'sE

86 696171 ' 147050'9 000 00°002°9 LE 199y

ti43 -8¥'¢9 Lc'66l 000 81°9¢1 1€¢0C

oL -G.'v0L G/'¥09°C 000 000052 wm.vvm,w

0 000 000 000 000 000
16 €2'9.5'%L i 405 441 15°218°01 9¢7061'661 £o8: 14 2 41
0 00°00€°L 000 000 00°00€} ww.mmv

pdx3 9 pepuadxaun popusdx3g glA pdxg jusing pejebpng pdxg 44 Joud
NV No”ow, sainjipuadx3 pue enuaAsy Jo Juswsiels
Geoe/LLiet I LSIOUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

VO30 o
asuadx3 Joyi0 -eous|n

asuadx3g Jeindwio) -fesug|n

sleuiwss g sbugosiy EouS|D

JUSLIBSIUBAPY -[ELIB|D
JuswesInquiisy abesjipy -[eous|)
abejsod -jesusln

asuoydsje] -jeous])

S90IAIDG |[0JAed

solddng 9010 -lesu9|D

sjiyauag ~[eous|n

floihed -ealig|D

TVORIT0

*SIDIAYES TVOIT Yoy
S90IAISS MY -[eba

SOOIAISG [esousn) -jebo

'SFDIAYIS VO

‘NOILOITI00 XVL £0¥

SODIAISG [RUOISSB)0Id -UOHO8[I0D) X8l

saljddng 8211Q -UOROB|[0D XeL
sjijauag -Uuonoajjo) Xey
lloiked -uonosjjon xel

‘NOILO3TI0D XVL

INOLLVHLSININGY TVIONYNIH Z0¥

sleujwas g Bunsspy -soueuiy4

000-0.¥-G0%-100
000-G9%-G0¥-100
000-09¥-50%-100
000-01€-50¥-L00
000-2€€-50¥-L00
000-92€-50%-100
000-12¢£-50¥-100
000-01€-50¥-100
000-01¢-G0¥-100
000-051-G0¥-100
000-0¥1-G0¥-100
000-000-G01-100

000-0Z€-70¥-100
000-0L€-70¥~1L00
000-000-¥0¥%-100

000-01€-c0v-100
000-0L¢-c0¥-100
000-051-€0v-100
000-0}1-€0%-100
000-000-€0¥-100

000-09%-20%-100

uonduoseq

JUN020Y ainypusdxsy

p :ebey



L6 £9°629'v1 el oLv'sey 189016 9€’050'cLS 89°¢08'96¥ ST Ly
4112 -10'cv6'9 LLee'l8y 00°000°8 70'6.8°08Y ¥0'S¥9°0LY suoipngLiuod d4AM -uonosiold el 000-0¥S-LL¥-L00
e 0L71851Z 29'680°LL 87011 zeLL9'ce ¥9'861'9¢ s[ejuay JuBIpAH -uoloejoId diid 000-08¢-LL¥-100
0 000 000 000 000 000 3l 000-000-}1v-1.00
€9 ze'esL'le 89'9v¥'G9 ZL'180°L 00°661'€0L LL68E'ZL 1LNVId 2 SONIQTING LNINNY3A0D 60V

8 80'¢88 ¢6'9.L 000 00°096 . .000 suedey pue soueusyepy -yoinyd Ayoing 000-2£8-60%-100
€8 98°66 ¥1°00G LL'0S 00009 a'18p ‘ semmN -uoinyg Ayaing 000-9€8-60%-100
0 00°000°L 000 000 00°000°} 000 slleday] g soueusiule -esnoybunds 000-2£.-60%-100
L 0gLLL'e 05°0€L°L 000 oo'sve'y 00'6¥2 sufedoy g eouBUBIUIEN ~ejusy Py MojloH 000-2£9-60%-100
0 00°0S¢ 000 000 00'09¢ ) 000 SN -{ejusy Py MOJIoH 000-9€9-601-100
6l -00°956'L 00 ¥¥0'v 00'529°' 00'880°¢ 02'8G.L siledey g eoueusjulely -6pig [eouoisiH 000-2£5-601-1.00
67 618 18'8¥9'C L8V L 00°eey's 289le’L saninn -6pig feonoisiH 000-9€5-60%-100
6 8€°66S 2909 000 00099 16'68 sasusdx3 Joyl0 -lfeH Ajunwiwo) 000-L7-60%-1.00
€S zs'ige’e 87'8G.'c 08°L¥¢ o,o.ov_‘,n yeYL0'9 sliedoy g voueUBIUIBI -feH Ajunwiwiod 000-2E¥-60%-100
€9 ¥9°5¥5°C 9e'vSEY 86l 00°006'9 €0'LE8'y sainn -lleH Aunwiwod 000-9¢¥-60%-100
S5 86°¢8. 20956 0S8 00°0%L'L 627585} mm.mcoo_xm_ Jayo -obelen 000-Lt72-60%-100
19 6.°v02'1 12'gs8'L 000 007090 ¥9'6%0°C 90IMIeg Wiely ~ebeles 000-¢¥’2-601-100
69 ZLeLe'y 88'89Z'6 08'6¥7¢ 00°'88¥'cl 62'29zZ'0L sledey @ eoueusjule|y -ebeies 000-2€2-60%-100
29 90°'%90°9 ¥6'GLL'6 Lo'Ley 00°082'GL 1561121 sepln -ebele 000-9€2-60%-100
14 16'928°L 67°'¢69 LG9V 00°025°C 62yl sesuadx3 JeyjQ -uonesiuwpy 000-L¥1-60%-100
68 S6'ehs S0'8ee'y 000 0028V 1gese'y 90IAMISg Wiely -uoensiulupy 000-¢v1-60%-100
29 ¥0'919°2 96°'65v'Cl 16°G50°L 00'9£0°02 LT60E'LL slieday] g soUBUBIUIEIN -UOHESIUIUPY 000-LE L-60¥-100
12 0£'881°C 0€'G65'6 S¥'€0S 00°'¥8¢'CL ¥9'¢86'L SalN -uohesiuiupy 000-9€1-60%-L00
0 000 000 000 000 000 ALNVd 8 SONIATING LNINWNYIAOD 000-000-60%-100
Sl - 9€'659°L 9¢£'606'6S 00'Lve'y 00°0S2'CS 2590018 seolneg Bulissulbug 000-01€-80%-100
0 000 000 000 000 000 'SADIAYIS ONIMIINIONT 000-000-80%-1L00
pdx3 % papuadxaun popuadXx3y QLA pdxg using pajebpng pdxg 4 Joud uonduoseq JUNooVY ainjipusdxgy
NV Z0:01L seinjpuedxg pue snuaADY JO JUSLWSIEIS

gcoc/ibeL AFLSTIOHOM 40 dIHSNMOL g robed



‘NINQY - SMJOM Olnand

1D 8UQ vd
‘AL34VS O118Nd ¥3H10

‘ONINOZ 8 ONINNVYId Vi
sleulwas g wmczmms_ -Buiuoz
juswasisApy -Buiuoz

osn _mco_gv:ow ~Buiuoz
|ebo -Buiuoz

Buuesuibug -Bujuoz

S9IIAISS [BUOISS9JOId -Buluoz
sjysueg -Buiuoz

[loJAed -Buluoz

‘ONINOZ 8 ONINNV1d

JLNFWIDUOINT 3000 B 20N €LY
sieulwsg @ sBupesyy uswaaiojug 8poD
JuswesInquiey ebesjiy -JUsWsoIouT 8pod
suoyd S|Igo -JusWaIoug 8pod

SOOIAIOS JUBJINSUOD ~JUSWSIIOJUT SPOD)
sal|ddng juswaoioiug epoD

sjyeuag -JuswWavIojug 8pod

s)jsuag -leysiepy o414

lloihed -leysiely o414

ALINIWIOHOANT IA0D 2 00N

S9JIAlSS aoueInquy

000-000-0€%-100

000-¢¥¢-61¥-100
000-000-61¥-1.00

000-09-¥L+-1.00
000-L¥€-L¥-1.00
000-G1€-71¥-100
000-7+€-¥11-100
000-€L€-1¥-1.00
000-04€-V1L¥-100
000-0S -1 ¥-100
000-0%L-7L#-100
000-000-71+-100

000-09%-€1¥-100
000-LE€-€1¥-1L00
000-12e-¢iy-100
000-zLe-€ly-L00
000-0Le-€L¥-L00
000-0S1-€i¥-100
051L-0LL-€1¥-100
000-0LL-€L¥-100
000-000-€1¥-100

000-100-C11-100

uondusseq

JUNoooYy sinjipusdxs

0 000 000 000 000 000

24 19°69%'L €C0LLL 89°18 000852 S6'¢9LL

0 000 000 000 000 000

VL 90'520'8} 86°LL0°0S [AE: T A $0°2£0°89 6968699

0 00°00C 000 000 00°00C 000

€ £€'¥80'C 19°GL9 000 0000LC 167462

0 00°005°6 000 000 00°005'6 00'¥€9'L

41" -00°092'% 00°09¢'0F 00°089'F 00°00L'9¢ 00°025CY

0 00700} 000 000 00°00S°}L clL'osy

1S 0L'ZLL'S 06'28S'L. . 00°¢6¢e 00°00g'ct oo'cleal

1€ £9°¢eC Lveol c¢esl Y0°LE€ 99'%91

1€ 00°050°¢ 00°0G€‘L 00°00¢ 00°00%'¥ 00°05L2

0 000 000 000 000 000

9L 71'620°L2 ZLy6E98 1€°616°L1 ez'ezZy'ell 19°55¥'29

0 00°00¥ 000 000 00°00% 000

0 00°0%8 000 000 00°0¥8 000

89 12414 9s0ie 000 00°09¢ 69zee

w,w ¥.°829'6 90'29g'eL vm.vmwbm_‘ 08°066'28 00°0€2'LS
gl -0S'9LET 05'128'8 00'688°L 00°605°9 00°6¥9'¢

0 §.'¢Se 000 000 Gl'cSe 000

0 LL'¥69°G 000 000 LL'¥69°G TL'2es'T

14 00°08€Ct 00°000'% 00°00% 00°08€'9L 006LZ'Py

0 000 1000 000 000 000

0 -00°GLL€S 00'622'€S 000 000 000

pdx3 o papuadxaun pepusdxg QLA pdx3 jusung psojebpng pdx3 4/ Joud
NV Z0:0) seunjipuadXy pue snusAsy JO JuswisielS
§zoz/iiieL AUFLSTOUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

g ebey



1L z9'eesL 8€'L.2'Y 12°299°C 00°000°9 L0'8¥C'e

L9 99°/£8'6 98'8€1°0¢C v2'861°1 25'9/6'6C 68°9€8°0¢C
412 -ivovs LrovL'o LLEV8 00°000'9 L'26'9

0 000 000 000 000 000

86 £LeL8' 18°92£°96 9g'eTs'el 00°00Z°86 §.'612°20L
x4 1872L9°'LL €L'L8e'y ¥9'290°L 00°000°9}L ¥2'229'8

Zll -v1'6€L'6 ¥2'6£6'16 T6'GSYTL 00°002°28 10'€59'e6

0 000 000 000 000 000

89 LLri0's 62'560°L1 85°690°Z 0govi'se oLiec’sT

Ll - 60°652°} 60'659°CL Ge'1L2'L 00°00%'LL G6'209°Cl

¥8 SS°LyL G'266'C €1°96€ 00°0vL'Y (AW

g GZ'995°8 SLEbY 05°28¢€ 000006 Tl 11801

0 000 000 00°0 000 000

eel - 00's¥EEl 00°0.6'cS 6070 00°529'0¥ ol lzi'ie

0 00°00S°L 000 000 00°00S°L 000

8¢l -00°Gv8'vlL 00°0.6'€S 000 00'sZl'6¢€ oblel'le

0 000 000 000 000 000

88 TTEr8LLL L9'eze'ove 0€°0€€°99 68'891'856 1y'zee'sos

0L -G6'61 SEvEL'L 00°'se 00°S1LLL ¥ZelL'e

0L 91°09¢ ¥C'6E8 000 00°00¢' _‘ 000LY

101 -62'sy . BT°LLL -00°g¢ oo.,th 86'90S

9¢ 2selLe'e 8 98v'e 66°62Y 00°00.'6 €2'obe’9

96 89°G/T'ElL 16lelele 628l §9°€00°'92€ 1G°196'GlE

8 05°090'86 YL 218025 . 29'169'cy ¥2°8.8'819 SP'196'6€S
pdx3 % . papuadxaun pepusdx3y giLA pdxg Juauny psjebpng pdxg A s0tid
Y Z0:0L sainjipuadxg pue anusAsy JO JUSWSIBIS
Geoz/iiigL AF1SIOHOM H0 dIHSNMOL

subig peoy
|end jgsaiq
aujjosen)

‘839908 ® SAVOd

AMINIHOVIN ANV STOOL 40 SHivday Le7
s|oo] [lews -s|00] @ Aouiyoep
2ouUBUSUIRH S[DIYSA -S|00] ® AlBuiyoepy

'AYZANIHOVIA ANV ST00L H0 SHIvdad

:SADIAIA TOULNOD DldAVHL sEF
oueusjUle]y -[eubig ouel]
Ayoryos|g -jeubis oyges)

Buussuibu3 -feubis owel)
‘SADIAIA TOHLNOD Jld4vHl

TAQINIY MONS ..mOZ(.zm._.Z_d‘E HILINIM 2EY
JOJOBJUOD -[EAOWISY MOUS
S[elSIB -[BAOWSY MOUS

TIVAONZYH MONS -3ONVNILNIVIN m_m_._.2_>.>

"ININQY - SMYOM o118nd ogv
sasuadxg Joyl0 -SMIoM 2liand
sseulwss B sbugasiy -syop ollgnd
sauoyd m_,_nos_ -SYI0MA 2Ngnd
swogun -SyIop 1and

SHisuag -SYIOM Jllqnd

lloiked ~sxiop allgnd

000-¢v¢-8c¥y-L00
000-¢€2-8€1-100
000-1L€2-8€1-100
000-000-8€¥-100

000-092-LE+-1.00
000-062-LE+-1.00
000-000-/E7-L00

000-7.£-€€¥-100
000-19¢-€€¥-100
000-€le-e€¥-100
000-000-€€¥-100

000-0S1-2€¥-100
000-00¢-¢€¥-100
000-000-2€¥-1.00

000-0L¥-0€¥-100
000-09¥-0€¥-100
000-92¢-0€1-1.00
000-8€2-0€1-100
000-0G91L-0€¥-100
000-0¥1-0€¥-100

uonduoseq

JUNoooY ainypusdxg

/ ebed




000-06¥-¥S¥-1L00

AUILSTDHOM H0 dIHSNMOL

6¢ 81'6¥E'Y zTolee S9'vSe 000912 ¥0°8G.L°2 syied LU0
8l 0E'8¥E'T 047109 000 00°058°C 89°€l6 sasuadx3 el 000-081-75-100
0S 00'vLL 00'9LL 000 00°0g€ 000 sosusdx3 ied JesAeH 000-}L¥-¥S¥-100
0 00°00S 000 000 00°00S 0099 Bury esioH -yed JesheH 000-0L¥-¥S¥-100
Sl - 6.°60€ 61'50YC 8Ly 00°001° 0S'09€'L SaIlN -ied jooig Auung 000-9%¥-vS¥-100
6¢ 68'681°C Sl 000 00'209°¢ 16°099'2 sesuedx3 -jed yooig Auung 200-6E¥-¥S1-100
€e Ge'gGl'e SO'vYSL 01'96¢ 00°00L'v oF've6’l spieid dl8|WY -ed jooig Auung 100-6€V-¥S1-100
4 -ecvey 22'689°C 1699 00661 €0'900'¢ SN -ed 3B Junoy €00-8€v-¥G1-100
8L 18°'LVE £1°20T'L 82'LL 00°0SS'} 19'8eL'L sasuadx3 -Hed Iy JUNopw ¢00-8€v-¥S1-1.00
14 08'€6.°C 02'906 og'eee 0000 05°60. SPISl QRSILRY -Hed 3D JUnoy 100-8€v-7S1-100
09 0.202'c 0€°L6L'Y 66'2S 00°000°8 62¥LG'L sosuadxg -ed JaugesH ¢00-LEy-¥S¥-100
6¢ G8'6EL°LL G1°099'F 0€'€96 00°008‘GlL 817°'829'9 SPISl] JiB|UY Mled leugqesH L00-LEV-PSV-L0O0
98 G1°96S sg'ele'e cLeve 009.8°¢ 92'€96'e sollN -ied Jeugesy 000-9ev-vS¥-100
0 00°0 000 000 000 000 ‘SYHvd -000-000-¥S¥-100
08 89799y 9vv6'8) 00°ZeL') 0£°609'¢Z Tl186°81 ‘NOILVIROZY INVIDILYVd 2S5V
00l 000 0£'60€6 000 0£'60£'6 oo.omw.w . Atesqry oo,o-ONm-va- 100
VL 89'79¢'e z£'5€9'6 0o0eeL'L 00°000°¢l 2.'558'8 Keq Aunwwo) 000-05¢-2S1-100
0 00°00€‘L 000 000 00°00€'L 00092'} sonbes] pods 1 sdwed 000-8+2-25¥-100
0 000 000 000 000 000 ‘NOILYIHO3Y LNVIOILEVd 000-000-¢St-L00
6l SZ'916'6C GL'€80°L 00'6v1 00°000°2€ GP'86£'8L Bunesuibuz uswsbeueyy Jojemwiolg 000-€Le-9¥¥-100
0 000 000 000 000 000 INIFJNIOVYNVYIN HIIVM NHOLS 000-000-9%¥-100
14 99°069°LL 98°628'99 110866 zsalv'eel 9€°2.24'89 'S3D0RIE ® SAVOY 8¢y
24 0S5°L08'8 05'86L'0 000 00°000°G} 000 Jojoenuod -weiboid peoy 000-0.E-8E€¥-100
172 29099 8€°G6E'8L 006l 00°000°sC 12'¢8s'Ct o:_Lo.mc_mcm 000-€1€-8€¥-1L00
0C 19V’ mm.mno‘: G6'LEL'S 00°005°9S 81°0€8'¥C sellddng peoy 000-5+2-8€-1.00
pax3 % pepuadxsun pepuadxg LA pax3g auny pajebpng pdx3g 44 Jold uonduoseg JuUNoo2Y alnyipusdxy
WY Z0:0) seunjipuedxg pue anuaAay Jo Em,Ewwmum
Gecoe/iiel g :abey



s{ejo ainypuadxd Loo pund
pun4 |eyden o] Jajsuely

saoueInsy|

‘JONVHNSNI

*SNOILLVIIY 2118Nd 65V
SUOIIEDIUNWIWIOY) JBYIO -Suoiejey olignd
Jape|smap AIUNWWoD -suoeley olgnd

‘SNOILYT3Y Olnand

SHXRIVd sy

000-00€-¢61-100

000-05€-987-1.00
000-000-987-100

000-L¥€-651-100
000-0¥€-651-100
000-000-651-100

uondusseq

60°€LL'GLL ) 8T LL6'0VY - ¥6'9.L6°€62 ‘awodu] 3sN
LL690°'LEL'e 10°0v0'55¢2 Ty ivv'ose’s rsaamipuadxg
99°ZYT vy GE'11.0°969 89°797'980'G ‘SONUSAIY
aitA usnng Jdoiid pung 100
89 z8'e0l'ssy’l LL7690°LEL°E L070v0°5ST 65°€LL'OL9Y rivrose's
0 €e°16£'186 000 000 ££°16£°186 89°GEY'0G1°C
G6 €1°¢8.'9 1£298'621L 00€leL 05°G9°'9¢lL 056522l
0 000 000 000 000 000
f4A S¥'600'02 §5°0LS‘s 00°0 00°025'S2 §1°969'91
0 00°0002 000 000 00°000' 000
€C S'600°81 GG0LS'S 000 00°02s'ce S'969'01
0 000 000 000 000 000
Va4 ¥9°156'6C 9¢°62¥'9T 6£'502°C 00°28¢'95 y8'z6 L'ee
pdx3 ¢ popusdxaufn popusdxg QLA pdx3 Juaung pajebpng pax3 44 JoLd
NV Z0:0) selnipuedxg pue anusAsy JO JusWlelS
RrAVA AN HILSTOHOM 40 dIHSNMOL

Junoooy asnjpuadxy

6 obed



6. 00°vL€'L 00°0£0's 00°20S 00'¥¥¥'9 0S°LLY'S

68 G¥'80L g5°1e8's 01'89€°C 00°0¥5'9 02:82s'e

08 00°292'L 00°221'S 00°20S 00'v¥¥'9 00°01L6'S

68 8C'€G8 TL8LL'9 €T IS 00TLS'L 89'91L€'S

6L 00'vLE'L 00°0£0'S 00°20S 00°v¥i'9 oo.o:%m

4] v2'026'v 92'6€0'€C 00°0¢ 00°096'LZ LG'SEV'6T

18 09'900°GZ 0¥'€66'60L 7LLSS'0L 00°000°GEL L1°199'€CL

16 86'V6 ¢0°G86 42814 00°080°L 19°TL0')

28 60°0cZ'9L 16'G28'v.L 0e6eY’L 00'950°L6 - 00°6€0°06

€€ 6Y°6E€C 15°099°L 10°G19 00°000°S ,wm. 19ey

G6 05'G9 05'vES'6 0s’cle o.o.ooo_o_\ ¥1°€92°0L

901 - -SELIS L §e6ee'lee 0€°v92'se 00'259'60C 19'€99'62¢

€9l -LSVLL 157900 000 ooeeeL §S°109

0 000 000 000 000 000

pdx3 9 papusdxsuf papuadxg LA pdxz Juaungy pojebpng pdxg 4A JoLd

G0k 1875108 $£°009°088 18822 ¥ 8y'ehyiees 26°69Z°Y9T°L

0 -00'5¢ 000 000 00°6¢ 88°206'S6€

001 L07221L°8 GG IS 1ES $2°99¢°9¢ , 8v0zv'cze veovLiieL

99 - 00'see 00°G99 00°SS 00°000°L 00°G20°L

el yL'028°C yi'025'01 GL°96L°L 00°000°8 9L°zzo'oL

80} oc'eveel 0’8229l 10°08€°0L 00°000°0S} G0'L16'29L

00l Le'09eC 21°€02'819 €828’ 98'2v8'Gl9 €0°2€5'029

8 -89'999'Q ¥6°016'6€ 657192 29'LlG'8Y 00°002'c

08¢ 08°250°CP 08'250°LG 15218y 00°000°GL 0¥'129'0.L

1294 % yoyeq/sseoxy A8y QLA A8 nD pejediopuy A8Y JA JoUd
NV Z0:0L sainjipuadxg pue snUsASY JO JUBWISIEIS
Geoe/iiiel AUFLSTADUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

suopesedQ -ebejjiA ebeiieH
suedoy g SaIIINN -POOMOPEBIN
suopesadQ -poomopesyy
siieday B selN -uiod J8jua)
suoneladQ -uiod Jeyuen

sliedey g juswdinbg

auoydsal.
suoljesadQ jueld
eban
Buposuibug
sosuadx3 Joul0

_ S90IMBS WielY

ININIVIYL ANV NOILOITIOD dILYMLSYM

100-€21-621-800
200-cZy-62¥-800
100-¢¢¥y-62¥-800
¢00-12¥-6¢¥-800
100-L2¥-62-800
000-v.£-62¥-800
000-19€-62¥-800
000-12€-62¥-800
000-91€-62¥-800
000-71£-6Z¥-800
000-€1€-6¢¥-800
000-00€-6¢1-800
000-2¥C-6C¥-800
000-000-62¥-800

uonduoseq

S[R10L SNUSASY 800 PUNd

2WO0U| SNOBUR|SISIH

[e301 y9¢

$894 uonedunIa)d

so04 oje]

|eloJoWIWOo)) -S89 Jomag
[enueplsey -s994 JoMas

sea Buiddej

sBujuies jsaisiu)

uonduose(g

JUNoooY ainypusdxy

000-000-18€-800

000-051-79€-800
000-0v1-79€-800
000-0€1-79€-800
000-0¢1-#9€-800
000-011-#9€-800

000-000~}+€-800

JUNOO3Y BNnusAsy

0l :ebed



ISONUDAIY

99°856'969 62°€EL'CS £7'709°000°L
$£°009°888 18°8LZ°Ly 2S'692v9T'L
alA aLng Jotid

8 oLop9'ezL 99'856°069 62°eEL TS 9.'865°028 £P'709°'000°L

00} 000 051269 000 05°1.6°9 05’6899

0 000 000 000 000 000

G6 00°0G 00°0S0°} 000 00°00L°} 00°0S0°}

157 €1'€0S've €1'8¢6'91 000 oTleY' Ly 92°9656'0¢

0 000 000 000 000 000

0 00°000°0¢} 000 000 00°000°0€} 000

0 000 000 000 000 000

oL - €0°Si6'VC £0°600°Z.L9 6C°CELTS 00°960°L9 19'80€°956

0 000 00°0 000 000 00'699'cle

/81 -16°61£8. 1G'661'891 058811 00'088°68 ¥5800°'c6

S8 98°C98 YVLLL'Y 4511 00°085°G 2E'6.0'Y

6. 00'vi€'L 00°0L0's 00°20S 00'v¥'e 06°28.'9

69 8F' LS. L T5'816'c 6lc0c 00°00.'S 19'660°C

6. 00°v.E°)L 00°0L0's 00°20S 00°vPP'9 00°0l6's

9L gzoee’t G/'S6 L'y 99°Z¢C 00°2es’s 66'v.V'E

€8 05°901°} 0s5'Le€'s 00°L0S 00 vPy'9 00'590°,L

<9 81'61£C 28'8ee'y cl'vie 00'8+¥9°9 oo.‘_‘no.v
pdx3 9 tmbuqumcb pepusdx3y QLA pax3g uauny psjebpng padxg 44 JoLd
NV Z0:01 sainjipuedxg pue anusAay JO JusUislelS
Ggzoc/iviet

rsaanypusdxgy

pund 800

sjejol sdmyipuadx3 gog pund

asuadxg @oueINsU|

‘FONVHNSNI
puog 910z -s99 Jueby [e9sly

1saleju| -puog uonebijqQ [eisusn

1S34931INI 1930

ledisupd -puog uonebijqo [eleuss)

“IVdIONIEd 1934

NIVIYL ANV NOLLDTTTIOD HILYMLISYM 62F
uonelpaida

wu.cwEw>o.aE_ lende)

sileday @ sepuln -dwnd Jepy

suopelsado -dwngd Jepy

sijedey 3 selllN -8eld YompeyD

suopesadQ -aoe|d ¥oImMpeyd

sliedoy @ sann -obe|iiA abejusy

000-05€-981-800
000-000-981-800

000-000-G.¥-800

000-002-¢.¥-800
000-000-¢.¥-800

000-002-1.¥-800

000-000-}.¥-800

000-008-627-800
000-00.-62¥-800
200-9¢¥-621-800
100-9¢1-6¢1-800
¢00-5¢¥-6¢1-800

JIALSTOUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

100-5Z1-627-800
siiedey g SaMIN 481D umes 200-721-627-800
suopesedQ 48310 umed 100~¥2-621-800
200-€Z+-627-800

uonduosseq JUNoooY ainyipusdxg

L1 :ebed



69°L19°L6L - 8¥'yseol 60°699'€92 :owoou] 39N

Y Z0:01 seinyipuadxs pue snusAsy JO JUsWS)BS
LrAvA AN AN . HILSTIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL 2\ ebeg



8¢ £2'¥6.'95¢ 11°G00'GS1 08'S00°L 00°008°LL¥ 626817012

0 00°000'ce 000 000 00°000'ce 00'822'ClL

|34 82°G06°SYZ’L P0°8££°95S eLZelLsk IV EYeT08'L VS GLL0ZY L

G6 1¥'926'02 (XA 7 /014 ¥L'181°C Zrell'sey 16'88LvEl

L 16'816'v2c’L £0'160'ZS ) 1 6EY00'C) 00°0L0°LLE")L 15'9€0'982°L

8¢ 00°L02'.E oo.mmw_v_‘ 000 00°005°LS ¥2°969'

0 000 000 00°0 000 000

L LL'ELS'6E 68°986'v 000 00°00S'v¥ eLovy'L

0 000 000 000 000 000

pdx3 % papuadxsufy papusdXy LA - pdx3 jusdng pajebpng pdxg JA JoLid

6¢ - 91'662'67L°L L1eeT'ivL 61'801°09 £€°2€0°168°L Nm.e_um.nmw.m

0 000 000 000 000 00°00L°8

0 -€€'16¢'186 000 000 €€°16£°186 89'GEY'0GL°C

6L G.'88¢€ GL'88€'C G1'88¢ 00'000°2 00°005‘¢

6 . -19'l8. eeeev'el 000 00°v02'vL 12°€81'99

0 -00eriELlL 000 000 00°Zri'eLL 00'095'¢6l

10l €0°L2V'S €0'Lev'sz. ¥7'61€09 00°000°02. 20'L91°9/8

1esy % Joy8Qq/SSeoXg A8M QLA ABY AIND pojedipuy ADY A JOLIA
NV Z0:01 saunjipuadxg pue snusAay JO JusWSIRIS
Geoc/iiel FILSIDHOM 40 JdIHSNMOL

s|iel] pue syed
s[eubis B subis oyel|.

[ejol oel
saseyoind uswdinb3

speoy [elden

sjuswanoidw Buipping

‘SINVd 8 SONIATING LNIANHIAOCO

juswdinb3 a0
HHFTO/AHVLIHOTS

000-009-¥S1-0€0
000-009-€€¥-0€0
000-0¥.L-0€¥-0€0
000-009-0€¥-0£0

000-009-60¥-0€0
000-000-60%-0€0

000-02.-G0¥-0€0
000-000-G0%-0€0

uonduoseqg

S[ej0L anuaAsy 0g0 pund

seinypuedx3 Jesy Jold JO punjey

pun4 fejouss) Wwol- Jajsuel]

8UWI0DU| SNOBUER|[@ISI

s8904 10RdW] SR

sjuelD

sBujuleg jsaloy|

uojduoseqg

JUNo2oY ainjipusdx3y

000-000-G6€-0€0
000-010-26€-0€0
000-000-1.8€-0€0
ooo..oo L-€9€-0€0
000-15€-+5€-0€0

000-000-L¥€-0€0

JUNCoaY enusrsy

¢l ebed



- 8LV62°'5CE 92°015'8¢ 65°691°9¥L°L awioou| JoN

66'225°098 £6°161°2C €6°0LL°151L°C saunjipuadx3
L1882 WL : 61780.°09 25°0v6°162'S ‘SINUSASY
alAa usung loid pung 0cg
ge cLeLy'eve’L §6°2£5°098 £€6°161°22 \.,N.Nmm.momaw €6°0LLLSLT sfejol ainjipuadx3 ggo pund
0 - 000 , 00'0 00°0 00°0 99°976°058 [ejoL Z6¥%
0 000 000 000 000 99'916 pund lemeg 0} Jsjsuel| 000-080-261-0€0
0 000 000 000 000 00°000'05¢ pund [eJeusg 0} Jajsuel] 000-010-26%-0€0
001 000 G8'806°GEl 000 G8'806°GEL 90°808°001 1saisju] ueo] 000-00¢-2.+-0€0
0 000 000 000 000 00'000'se fediound puog 000-10¢-}L¥-0€0
g€ £€2y6.°18T L1'500°551 08'500°L 00°008°¢yy - 0L'si8'0CT - [ejoL ys¥p
0 00°000°L€ 000 000 00°000°LE 17'98¢e0L uomisnboy puen 000-01 L-¥S+-0€0
pdx3 9% pepusdxsun pepusdxy LA nmxm waunsy psjebpng pOxg 14 Joud uonduoseq JUnoooy ainjipuadxy
WY Z0:0L se.njipuadxg pue snusAsy jO JusWSiE]lS
geoe/iiel HILSIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL | ebed



sjejol aimipuadx3 ge£o pund

JOJOBIUOY SOUBUSIUIE PeoY

000-0££-8€¥-G€0
000-000-8¢¥-5€0

'$390144d ® savod

uopdusseqg
Sjejo] INUIASY GEO pundg

spun4 [end pinby

sBujuieg jsalou|

uonduoseq

JUNco0Y ainypusdxgy

000-02¢0-55€-9€0

000-000-1¥€-G€0

JUNOS0Y BNUBABY

r[AN11:3:71:3 Z1°508°L y6'yeL'ce :owioou| 18N
060°0 00’0 00°000°05¢ saanjipusdx3
z1°518'8.¢ 2108t yepeL'cle :SenuUsAdy
atA jusany 40Lid pund geo

0 00’0 00’0 00°0 00'0 00°000°05¢

0 000 000 000 000 00°000°'0S¢E

0 000 000 000 000 000

pdx3 % papuadxaun papuedx3g 1A pdx3 jualingy pejebpng paxg A Jold

7ol 0L9¢gL'9L zisls'ele ZL's08°}L ZY¥'8Li'i9c 6 veL'CLE

col 0lL'ee9’, Z29LLi'e9e 000 Zv'8LL'GS¢E 26°28¢'/G¢

[A14 09'€0L'6 09'€0L‘GL 21'80G°1 00'000'9 20 LGl

189y % HouL/Ssexy A8y QLA ABY 4IND pejedionuy ABY JA JoUH

NV Z0:0) ! saunjipuadxg pue snusAsy JO JUsWSIBIS

Geoz/iLiel

¥31S30HOM 40 dIHSNMOL

gl :abed



ZLIZE oYL - awodujleN

$5°6£6'095°L £6'¢0Z'0LY
86°095'¥69'Y YAl TR TN 81°018'288'8 saunypusdxg
25°006'S52'9 TT'S.5'661 05°8¢€1'220°0L ‘sonusAsy
aiAi juaung ioud - © sjejol pueig
20'v06 SLLL y9°82¢°L :9WI0oU] JON
000 000 00°0 :saunypuadxzy
20°'v06 SLLL y9'8z¢'L . isanueAsy
aiA juaung JoLd pund 0v0
0 Z20'v06 20'¥06 SLLL 00°0 9°g2¢e’} sjejo] snusAsy 00 pung
0 20'v06 20706 SLLL 000 $9'82¢’) siedojers sbuluies jsaisyy| 000-00¢-1¥€-0¥0
188y % Holjeg/sseoxg A9y QLA A8Y Jng pejediopuy ABY JA Jolid vonduoseq JUNosaY enushay
NV Z0:0L S2INJIPUSUXT pUB BnusADy JO JUBWSIBIS:
»TFISTOUOM 40 dIHSNMOL g} rebed

Gcoel/iiret



Search Criteria:

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Number of Records Returned: 147

which_cad='P' and occ_date between '2025-11-01" and '2025-11-30" and municipality='46226' and jurisdiction="PA'

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By
PA 2025- 2025-1346386 Nov-01-2025 04:40:35 DIST PATCHK(PATROL 2944 DEFFORD RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1346386 (DISTURBANCE/NOISE CHECK (MONTGOMERY) CALL
COMPLAINT CQC)
GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1346986 Nov-01-2025 08:20:53 DISM (DISABLED DISM (DISABLED 256 1476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1346986 MOTORIST MOTORIST (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CQ) CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1347071 Nov-01-2025 08:56:51 ALARMP(ALARM - PATCHK(PATROL 3045 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, Yes CLOSED CAD
1347071 PANIC) CHECK WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1347132 Nov-01-2025 09:15:02 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER Yes CLOSED CAD
1347132 SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
SCHOOL CC) SCHOOL CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1348758 Nov-01-2025 17:42:05 PATCHK(PATROL PATCHK(PATROL FAWN RD / HAWKS NEST DR, Yes CLOSED CAD
1348758 CHECK CHECK WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CQ) CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1349613 Nov-01-2025 23:16:18 MVCNR (MVC - NON- MVCNR (MVC - NON- 3017 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRACS CRASH
1349613 REPORTABLE) REPORTABLE) (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
PA 2025- 2025-1352302 Nov-02-2025 16:30:58 TRERDR(TRAFFIC TRERDR(TRAFFIC S VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, Yes CLOSED CAD
1352302 VIOLATION/ERRATIC  VIOLATION/ERRATIC WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
DRIVER CQC) DRIVER CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1353054 Nov-02-2025 22:09:17 ALARMB(ALARM - ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER Yes CLOSED CAD
1353054 BURGLAR) FAULT CC) TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
PA 2025- 2025-1353200 Nov-02-2025 23:16:08 DIST DIST 3037 GRIFFITH RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1353200 (DISTURBANCE/NOISE (DISTURBANCE/NOISE (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
COMPLAINT COMPLAINT
GO) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1355119 Nov-03-2025 10:31:05 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC DSCHSC(DOMESTIC KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE Yes CLOSED CAD
1355119 SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - [KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP CALL
SCHOOL CC) SCHOOL CC) (MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1355484  Nov-03-2025  11:55:03 TS (TRAFFICSTOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 265 1476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRAFFIC
1355484 CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY) CITATION
PA 2025- 2025-1356005  Nov-03-2025  13:53:06 911 (911 HANG UP 911 (911 HANG UP 3425 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1356005 CALL CALL (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
GO) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1356586 Nov-03-2025 15:59:56 MVCNR (MVC - NON- MVCNR (MVC - NON- 3347 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRACS CRASH
1356586 REPORTABLE) REPORTABLE) (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
PA 2025- 2025-1356898  Nov-03-2025  17:25:25 MVCI (MVC - MVCI (MVC - VALLEY FORGE RD /W GERMANTOWN  Yes TRACS CRASH
1356898 INJURIES) INJURIES) PIKE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
PA 2025- 2025-1357367  Nov-03-2025  20:19:42 ATL (ATTEMPT ATL (ATTEMPT 27 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1357367 LOCATE PERSON - LOCATE PERSON - (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
VEHICLE GO) VEHICLE GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1360299 Nov-04-2025 13:08:34 MOTCAS(MOTOR MOTCAS(MOTOR 264 1476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRAFFIC
1360299 CARRIER SAFETY CARRIER SAFETY (MONTGOMERY) CITATION
CQ) CQ)
Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025 Page 1 of 10

For User: 742428



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By
PA 2025- 2025-1361223 Nov-04-2025 16:41:54 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER DIST 1223 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1361223 GO) (DISTURBANCE/NOISE (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
COMPLAINT
GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1361726 Nov-04-2025 19:04:15 SUAT (SUICIDE - WELCK (WELFARE 2054 SHEARER RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1361726 ATTEMPT OR THREAT) CHECK (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1362471 Nov-05-2025 03:00:22 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD VALLEY FORGE RD / POTSHOP RD [NB Yes CLOSED CAD
1362471 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS LANE, WORCESTER TWP CALL
CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1363755 Nov-05-2025 09:22:08 DSCHK (DOMESTIC DSCHK (DOMESTIC WREN CT / FISHER RD, WORCESTER Yes CLOSED CAD
1363755 SECURITY CHECK SECURITY CHECK TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1363811 Nov-05-2025 09:32:55 DSCHHW(DOMESTIC  DSCHHW(DOMESTIC WENTZ CHURCH RD / FISHER RD [WENTZ Yes CLOSED CAD
1363811 SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CHURCH RD, WORCESTER TWP CALL
HOUSE OF WORSHIP HOUSE OF WORSHIP (MONTGOMERY)
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1363826 Nov-05-2025 09:36:05 PATCHK(PATROL PATCHK(PATROL BUSTARD RD / SADDLE WOOD CT, Yes CLOSED CAD
1363826 CHECK CHECK WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1363888 Nov-05-2025 09:50:34 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC DSCHSC(DOMESTIC KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE Yes CLOSED CAD
1363888 SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - [KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL (MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1363908 Nov-05-2025 09:52:08 911 (911 HANG UP CANCEL(CANCELLED 3205 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP Yes CANCELLED
1363908 CALL BY COMPLAINANT (MONTGOMERY)
GO) X)
PA 2025- 2025-1364371 Nov-05-2025 11:29:45 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD 2751476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1364371 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1365364 Nov-05-2025 15:22:35 TRCRL (TRAFFIC TRCRL (TRAFFIC 256 1476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1365364 CONTROL CONTROL (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1365726 Nov-05-2025 16:40:10 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER CANCEL(CANCELLED 2295 GLENVIEW DR, WORCESTER TWP  Yes CANCELLED
1365726 GO) BY COMPLAINANT (MONTGOMERY)
X)
PA 2025- 2025-1365747 Nov-05-2025 16:48:21 911 (911 HANG UP 911 (911 HANG UP MORRIS RD / S VALLEY FORGE RD, Yes GENERAL
1365747 CALL CALL WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
GO) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1366065 Nov-05-2025 18:15:18 ILNZN (INTERSTATE ILNZN (INTERSTATE 2601476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1366065 HIGHWAY - CLEAR HIGHWAY - CLEAR (MONTGOMERY) CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
PA 2025- 2025-1366996  Nov-05-2025  23:28:27 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD 2215 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP  Yes CLOSED CAD
1366996 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1367052  Nov-05-2025  23:57:40 DISM (DISABLED DISM (DISABLED 258 1476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1367052 MOTORIST MOTORIST (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025 Page 2 of 10

For User: 742428



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By
PA 2025- 2025-1371569 Nov-07-2025 04:03:26 MVCNR (MVC - NON- PATCHK(PATROL 2045 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1371569 REPORTABLE) CHECK (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1371582 Nov-07-2025 04:21:17 MVCRNI(MVC - MVCI (MVC - N PARK AVE / W GERMANTOWN PIKE, Yes TRACS CRASH
1371582 REPORTABLE, NO INJURIES) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
INJURIES)
PA 2025- 2025-1372591 Nov-07-2025 08:49:41 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD 1577 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER Yes CLOSED CAD
1372591 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1375509 Nov-07-2025 23:11:59 PATCHK(PATROL SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS 3037 GRIFFITH RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1375509 CHECK VEHICLE (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
CC) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1376778 Nov-08-2025 09:22:40 MVCRNI(MVC - MVCNR (MVC - NON-  BETHEL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, Yes TRACS CRASH
1376778 REPORTABLE, NO REPORTABLE) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
INJURIES)
PA 2025- 2025-1378303  Nov-08-2025  16:41:42 PATCHK(PATROL CANCEL(CANCELLED 2045 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes CANCELLED
1378303 CHECK BY COMPLAINANT (MONTGOMERY)
CC) X)
PA 2025- 2025-1378797  Nov-08-2025  19:30:51 MVCNR (MVC - NON-  CANCEL(CANCELLED MORRIS RD /N WALES RD, WORCESTER Yes CLOSED CAD
1378797 REPORTABLE) BY COMPLAINANT TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
X)
PA 2025- 2025-1380949  Nov-09-2025  11:18:59 TS (TRAFFICSTOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 2621476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRAFFIC
1380949 CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY) CITATION
PA 2025- 2025-1380986  Nov-09-2025  11:34:52 TS (TRAFFICSTOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 2701476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRAFFIC
1380986 CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY) CITATION
PA 2025- 2025-1381330  Nov-09-2025  14:20:38 RAOGO (REQUEST RASPEC(REQUEST 2852 DEFFORD RD, WORCESTER TWP  Yes GENERAL
1381330 ASSIST - OTHER ASSIST - SPECIALIZED (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
AGENCY SERVICES GO)
GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1381402 Nov-09-2025 14:53:36 MVCNR (MVC - NON- MVCRNI(MVC - W GERMANTOWN PIKE / KRIEBEL MILL Yes TRACS CRASH
1381402 REPORTABLE) REPORTABLE, NO RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
INJURIES)
PA 2025- 2025-1384691 Nov-10-2025 11:54:51 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC DSCHSC(DOMESTIC KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE Yes CLOSED CAD
1384691 SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - [KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP CALL
SCHOOL CC) SCHOOL CC) (MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1384799  Nov-10-2025  12:19:47 IDTHFT(IDENTITY SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER 2203 LOCUST DR, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1384799 THEFT) GO) (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
PA 2025- 2025-1385920  Nov-10-2025  17:06:32 RAPDGO(REQUEST  RAPDGO(REQUEST 123 MEADOW VIEW LN, WORCESTER Yes GENERAL
1385920 ASSIST - LOCAL PD ASSIST - LOCAL PD TWP (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
GO) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1386058 Nov-10-2025 17:52:09 MVCUNK(MVC - DISM (DISABLED 2240 BERKS RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1386058 UNKNOWN INJURIES) MOTORIST (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1386707  Nov-10-2025  22:07:08 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD 1198 N PARK AVE, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1386707 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025 Page 3 of 10

For User: 742428



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By
PA 2025- 2025-1388107 Nov-11-2025 08:24:16 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER 1421 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1388107 GO) GO) (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
PA 2025- 2025-1388218 Nov-11-2025 08:52:23 MVCSB (MVC - MVCSB (MVC - S VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, Yes TRACS CRASH
1388218 SCHOOL BUS, NO SCHOOL BUS, NO WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT

INJURIES) INJURIES)
PA 2025- 2025-1388378 Nov-11-2025 09:27:16 LOCKC (LOCK OUT - CANCEL(CANCELLED 19 OXFORD CT, WORCESTER TWP Yes CANCELLED
1388378 CHILD INSIDE BY COMPLAINANT (MONTGOMERY)

CC) X)
PA 2025- 2025-1388956 Nov-11-2025 12:11:00 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD N GRANGE AVE / WATER STREET RD Yes CLOSED CAD
1388956 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS [HEADED TOWARDS GERMANTOWN, CALL

CQC) CC) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1389021 Nov-11-2025 12:32:21 ILNZN (INTERSTATE ILNZN (INTERSTATE 266 1476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1389021 HIGHWAY - CLEAR HIGHWAY - CLEAR (MONTGOMERY) CALL

LINE ZONE CC) LINE ZONE CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1389613  Nov-11-2025  15:31:30 MOTCAS(MOTOR MOTCAS(MOTOR 256 1476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRAFFIC
1389613 CARRIER SAFETY CARRIER SAFETY (MONTGOMERY) CITATION

CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1390006 Nov-11-2025 17:37:20 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD SKIPPACK PIKE / CENTER POINT LN, Yes CLOSED CAD
1390006 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL

CC) cC)
PA 2025- 2025-1390213 Nov-11-2025 18:52:07 ILNZN (INTERSTATE ILNZN (INTERSTATE 267 1476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1390213 HIGHWAY - CLEAR HIGHWAY - CLEAR (MONTGOMERY) CALL

LINE ZONE CC) LINE ZONE CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1390300 Nov-11-2025 19:24:25 TS (TRAFFIC STOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, Yes WARNING
1390300 CC) CC) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) (TRAFFIC STOP)
PA 2025- 2025-1390472 Nov-11-2025 20:34:31 MVCNR (MVC - NON- MVCNR (MVC - NON-  VALLEY FORGE RD / WOODLYN AVE, Yes TRACS CRASH
1390472 REPORTABLE) REPORTABLE) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
PA 2025- 2025-1391815 Nov-12-2025 07:42:09 MVCNR (MVC - NON- MVCNR (MVC - NON- N WALES RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER Yes TRACS CRASH
1391815 REPORTABLE) REPORTABLE) TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
PA 2025- 2025-1391858 Nov-12-2025 07:51:48 MVCNR (MVC - NON- MVCNR (MVC - NON- 1611 N WHITEHALL RD, WORCESTER Yes TRACS CRASH
1391858 REPORTABLE) REPORTABLE) TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
PA 2025- 2025-1393576  Nov-12-2025  14:25:39 ALARMB(ALARM - CANCEL(CANCELLED 3179 ZACHARIAS RD, WORCESTER TWP  Yes CANCELLED
1393576 BURGLAR) BY COMPLAINANT (MONTGOMERY)

X)

PA 2025- 2025-1394023  Nov-12-2025  15:48:15 TS (TRAFFICSTOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 2000 BLOCK S VALLEY FORGE RD, Yes WARNING
1394023 CC) CC) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) (TRAFFIC STOP)
PA 2025- 2025-1394391  Nov-12-2025  17:06:25 DISMT (DISABLED TOWVEH(TOWED 1700 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER  Yes GENERAL
1394391 MOTORIST ON ROAD VEHICLE TWP (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE

CC) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1394596 Nov-12-2025 17:59:14 ILNZN (INTERSTATE ILNZN (INTERSTATE 269 1476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1394596 HIGHWAY - CLEAR HIGHWAY - CLEAR (MONTGOMERY) CALL

LINE ZONE CC) LINE ZONE CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1394960 Nov-12-2025 19:56:51 TS (TRAFFIC STOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 1100 BLK N WALES RD[N WALES RD, Yes TRAFFIC
1394960 CC) CC) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CITATION
PA 2025- 2025-1395912 Nov-13-2025 06:30:45 BURG (BURGLARY OR BURG (BURGLARY OR 2599 W TOWNSHIP LINE RD, Yes GENERAL
1395912 ATTEMPTED ATTEMPTED WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE

BURGLARY) BURGLARY)

Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025 Page 4 of 10

For User: 742428



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By
PA 2025- 2025-1398623 Nov-13-2025 16:36:35 DSCHHW(DOMESTIC DSCHHW(DOMESTIC S VALLEY FORGE RD/STEELMANRD [S Yes CLOSED CAD
1398623 SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP CALL
HOUSE OF WORSHIP HOUSE OF WORSHIP (MONTGOMERY)
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1398662 Nov-13-2025 16:41:44 ATL (ATTEMPT MISSP (MISSING 27 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1398662 LOCATE PERSON - PERSON) (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
VEHICLE GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1398672 Nov-13-2025 16:51:08 SPEECH(SPEECH SPEECH(SPEECH MEADOWOOD / MEADOWLARK PT Yes CLOSED CAD
1398672 CQC) CC) [MEADOWOOD, WORCESTER TWP CALL
(MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1400557  Nov-14-2025  07:27:45 MVCNR (MVC - NON-  MVCNR (MVC - NON-  SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD,  Yes TRACS CRASH
1400557 REPORTABLE) REPORTABLE) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
PA 2025- 2025-1402066 Nov-14-2025 13:24:11 SPEECH(SPEECH SPEECH(SPEECH 3205 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1402066 CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY) CALL
PA 2025- 2025-1402155 Nov-14-2025 13:52:05 MVCHR (MVC - HIT MVCHR (MVC - HIT MORRIS RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER Yes TRACS CRASH
1402155 AND RUN, NO AND RUN, NO TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
INJURIES) INJURIES)
PA 2025- 2025-1402713  Nov-14-2025  16:02:41 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD HERITAGE DR /W GERMANTOWN PIKE,  Yes CLOSED CAD
1402713 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1402726 Nov-14-2025 16:06:46 MVCUNK(MVC - MVCI (MVC - VALLEY FORGE RD / POTSHOP RD, Yes TRACS CRASH
1402726 UNKNOWN INJURIES) INJURIES) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
PA 2025- 2025-1403367 Nov-14-2025 19:09:49 WELCK (WELFARE WELCK (WELFARE 1090 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER Yes GENERAL
1403367 CHECK CHECK TWP (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
GO) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1405057  Nov-15-2025  07:48:25 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 3044 W GERMANTOWN PIKE [CHURCH OF Yes GENERAL
1405057 NAZARETH, WORCESTER TWP OFFENSE
(MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1405177  Nov-15-2025  08:25:47 TS (TRAFFICSTOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 269 1476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRAFFIC
1405177 CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY) CITATION
PA 2025- 2025-1406351 Nov-15-2025 14:49:22 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC DSCHSC(DOMESTIC SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD, Yes CLOSED CAD
1406351 SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
SCHOOL CC) SCHOOL CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1407398  Nov-15-2025  20:15:23 TS (TRAFFIC STOP  TRADPO(TRAF VIOL- 270 1476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1407398 CC) DUI DRUG-W/DRUG (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
POSSESSION)
PA 2025- 2025-1409113 Nov-16-2025 09:14:35 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD BUSTARD RD / SADDLE WOOD CT, Yes CLOSED CAD
1409113 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1409157  Nov-16-2025  09:29:45 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD MORRIS RD / BETHEL RD, WORCESTER  Yes CLOSED CAD
1409157 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1409270 Nov-16-2025 10:04:32 RAOGO (REQUEST RAOGO (REQUEST 2761476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1409270 ASSIST - OTHER ASSIST - OTHER (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
AGENCY AGENCY
GO) GO)
Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025 Page 5 of 10

For User: 742428



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By
PA 2025- 2025-1410021 Nov-16-2025 14:09:13 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD REFER (REFER TO N TROOPER RD / WOODLYN AVE, Yes REFER
1410021 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS OTHER AGENCY - PD WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)
CC) R)
PA 2025- 2025-1410612 Nov-16-2025 16:48:40 911 (911 HANG UP 911 (911 HANG UP 941 HERITAGE DR, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1410612 CALL CALL (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
GO) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1410656 Nov-16-2025 17:03:41 ATL (ATTEMPT SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER 1030 WINDY HILL RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1410656 LOCATE PERSON - GO) (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
VEHICLE GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1410657 Nov-16-2025 17:08:40 ILNZN (INTERSTATE ILNZN (INTERSTATE 2751476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1410657 HIGHWAY - CLEAR HIGHWAY - CLEAR (MONTGOMERY) CALL
LINE ZONE CC) LINE ZONE CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1411048 Nov-16-2025 19:45:49 ILNZN (INTERSTATE ILNZN (INTERSTATE 2631476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1411048 HIGHWAY - CLEAR HIGHWAY - CLEAR (MONTGOMERY) CALL
LINE ZONE CC) LINE ZONE CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1411265 Nov-16-2025 21:40:09 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD 2217 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1411265 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CQ) CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1411557 Nov-17-2025 00:24:51 TS (TRAFFIC STOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 1000 BLK VALLEY FORGE RD[VALLEY Yes WARNING
1411557 CC) CC) FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP (TRAFFIC STOP)
(MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1411567 Nov-17-2025 00:33:43 TS (TRAFFIC STOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 600 BLK W TOWNSHIP LINE RD[W Yes WARNING
1411567 CQC) CQC) TOWNSHIP LINE RD, WORCESTER TWP (TRAFFIC STOP)
(MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1417844 Nov-18-2025 10:13:37 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER 27 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1417844 GO) (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
PA 2025- 2025-1417847 Nov-18-2025 10:15:19 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 3017 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1417847 SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - (MONTGOMERY) CALL
SCHOOL CC) SCHOOL CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1417962 Nov-18-2025 10:32:52 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER 2927 CLYSTON RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1417962 GO) GO) (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
PA 2025- 2025-1418420 Nov-18-2025 11:53:11 RAOGO (REQUEST RAOGO (REQUEST 251 1476 N[1476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1418420 ASSIST - OTHER ASSIST - OTHER (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
AGENCY AGENCY
GO) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1418676 Nov-18-2025 12:40:28 PATCHK(PATROL PATCHK(PATROL BUSTARD RD / SADDLE WOOD CT, Yes CLOSED CAD
1418676 CHECK CHECK WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CQ) CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1418775 Nov-18-2025 12:57:28 MVCNR (MVC - NON- MVCNR (MVC - NON- W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N TROOPER RD, Yes TRACS CRASH
1418775 REPORTABLE) REPORTABLE) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
PA 2025- 2025-1418890 Nov-18-2025 13:17:14 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD 2641476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1418890 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS (MONTGOMERY) CALL
CQ) CQ)
PA 2025- 2025-1418956  Nov-18-2025  13:28:20 DOM (DOMESTIC - DOMO (DOMESTIC - 65 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1418956 INACTIVE) OTHER (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
GO)
Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025 Page 6 of 10

For User: 742428



Call #

PA 2025-
1419135

PA 2025-
1420280
PA 2025-
1425117
PA 2025-
1425514
PA 2025-
1425974

PA 2025-
1426444

PA 2025-
1427437

PA 2025-
1427571

PA 2025-
1429099

PA 2025-
1432501
PA 2025-
1432850

PA 2025-
1433279

PA 2025-
1435017

PA 2025-
1437110

PA 2025-
1437747

PA 2025-
1437837

Report #
2025-1419135

2025-1420280
2025-1425117
2025-1425514

2025-1425974

2025-1426444

2025-1427437

2025-1427571

2025-1429099

2025-1432501

2025-1432850

2025-1433279

2025-1435017

2025-1437110

2025-1437747

2025-1437837

Call Date
Nov-18-2025

Nov-18-2025

Nov-19-2025

Nov-19-2025

Nov-20-2025

Nov-20-2025

Nov-20-2025

Nov-20-2025

Nov-20-2025

Nov-21-2025

Nov-21-2025

Nov-21-2025

Nov-22-2025

Nov-22-2025

Nov-22-2025

Nov-22-2025

Time
14:09:00

18:18:53

19:12:41

22:02:50

03:49:06

07:09:20

10:51:43

11:26:10

17:22:03

14:12:50

15:25:33

17:01:26

06:56:08

16:49:38

20:18:09

21:01:32

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Initial Call Type Final Call Type

DOMA (DOMESTIC - IN DOMO (DOMESTIC -

PROGRESS) OTHER
GO)

ALARMB(ALARM - ALRMF (ALARM FALSE

BURGLAR) FAULT

FOUND (FOUND ITEM FOUND (FOUND ITEM

GO) GO)

TS (TRAFFICSTOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP

CcC) cC)

ALARMB(ALARM - ALRMNF(ALARM

BURGLAR) FALSE NO FAULT

cC)
ISTAT (INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY -
STATIONARY PATROL LINE ZONE
CcC)
ISTAT (INTERSTATE

HIGHWAY - HIGHWAY -
STATIONARY PATROL STATIONARY PATROL
cC) co)
SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER CANCEL(CANCELLED
GO) BY COMPLAINANT

X)

TROTH (TRAFFIC
VIOLATION - OTHER

CcC) cC)
THEFTF(THEFT - THEFTF(THEFT -
FRAUD/FORGERY) FRAUD/FORGERY)
MOTCAS(MOTOR TS (TRAFFIC STOP
CARRIER SAFETY cC)

CcC)

WELCK (WELFARE WELCK (WELFARE
CHECK CHECK

GO) GO)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY - CLEAR

LINE ZONE CC) LINE ZONE

ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS

- ANIMAL - DEBRIS

ce) co)
ALARMB(ALARM - CANCEL(CANCELLED
BURGLAR) BY COMPLAINANT

X)
TS (TRAFFIC STOP
ce) co)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY - CLEAR

ISTAT (INTERSTATE

TROTH (TRAFFIC
VIOLATION - OTHER

ILNZN (INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY - CLEAR

TS (TRAFFIC STOP

Location

1224 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

2093 DEEP MEADOW LN, WORCESTER
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

2639 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP

(MONTGOMERY)

3300 BLOCK GERMANTOWN PIKE,
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

1547 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP

(MONTGOMERY)

2711476 N, WORCESTER TWP
(MONTGOMERY)

2711476 N, WORCESTER TWP
(MONTGOMERY)

1701 GRANT RD, WORCESTER TWP
(MONTGOMERY)

2663 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP

(MONTGOMERY)

9 CLYSTON CIR, WORCESTER TWP
(MONTGOMERY)

2541476 N, WORCESTER TWP
(MONTGOMERY)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD,
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

2741476 S, WORCESTER TWP
(MONTGOMERY)

SKIPPACK PIKE / CASSEL RD,
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

1901 OLD FORGE WAY, WORCESTER
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

1900 BLK VALLEY FORGE RD[VALLEY
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP
(MONTGOMERY)

Founded
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Cleared By

GENERAL
OFFENSE

CLOSED CAD
CALL

GENERAL
OFFENSE

WARNING
(TRAFFIC STOP)

CLOSED CAD
CALL

CLOSED CAD
CALL

CLOSED CAD
CALL

CANCELLED

CLOSED CAD
CALL

GENERAL
OFFENSE

TRAFFIC
CITATION

GENERAL
OFFENSE

CLOSED CAD
CALL

CLOSED CAD
CALL

CANCELLED

WARNING
(TRAFFIC STOP)

Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025
For User: 742428

Page 7 of 10



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By
PA 2025- 2025-1438799 Nov-23-2025 03:41:23 ALARMB(ALARM - ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 2520 BRUNER CIR, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1438799 BURGLAR) FAULT CC) (MONTGOMERY) CALL
PA 2025- 2025-1439621 Nov-23-2025 09:38:06 ALARMB(ALARM - CANCEL(CANCELLED 1444 REINER RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes CANCELLED
1439621 BURGLAR) BY COMPLAINANT (MONTGOMERY)
X)
PA 2025- 2025-1442726 Nov-24-2025 07:37:35 DSCHK (DOMESTIC DSCHK (DOMESTIC VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD Yes CLOSED CAD
1442726 SECURITY CHECK SECURITY CHECK [HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP CALL
CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1443687 Nov-24-2025 10:43:12 MVCRNI(MVC - MVCRNI(MVC - 2215 N WALES RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRACS CRASH
1443687 REPORTABLE, NO REPORTABLE, NO (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
INJURIES) INJURIES)
PA 2025- 2025-1444055 Nov-24-2025 11:57:43 SPCDEX(SPECIAL SPCDEX(SPECIAL 2711476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1444055 DRIVERS LICENSE DRIVERS LICENSE (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
EXAM GO) EXAM GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1445080 Nov-24-2025 15:18:27 MOTSBC(MOTOR MOTSBC(MOTOR BLACKSMITH LN / ANVIL DR, Yes CLOSED CAD
1445080 CARRIER SAFETY - CARRIER SAFETY - WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL
SCHL BUS/VEH SPOT SCHL BUS/VEH SPOT
CHECK CC) CHECK CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1445550 Nov-24-2025 16:49:13 ISTAT (INTERSTATE ISTAT (INTERSTATE 2701476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1445550 HIGHWAY - HIGHWAY - (MONTGOMERY) CALL
STATIONARY PATROL STATIONARY PATROL
CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1446552 Nov-24-2025 21:47:50 FOUND (FOUND ITEM FOUND (FOUND ITEM SADDLE WOOD CT / BUSTARD RD, Yes GENERAL
1446552 GO) GO) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
PA 2025- 2025-1449386 Nov-25-2025 13:07:46 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER 2262 LOCUST DR, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1449386 GO) (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
PA 2025- 2025-1450291 Nov-25-2025 16:49:01 CMR (CRIMINAL CMR (CRIMINAL 2024 STONY CREEK RD, WORCESTER Yes GENERAL
1450291 MISCHIEF) MISCHIEF) TWP (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
PA 2025- 2025-1451506 Nov-26-2025 03:07:07 RAPDGO(REQUEST VECREC(VEHICLE 1090 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER Yes GENERAL
1451506 ASSIST - LOCAL PD RECOVERED) TWP (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1451539 Nov-26-2025 04:04:46 HARASS SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER 1701 GRANT RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1451539 (HARASSMENT - GO) (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
COMM - STALK -
OTHER)
PA 2025- 2025-1452566 Nov-26-2025 07:23:02 DSCHK (DOMESTIC DSCHK (DOMESTIC VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD Yes CLOSED CAD
1452566 SECURITY CHECK SECURITY CHECK [HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP CALL
CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1452933 Nov-26-2025 07:48:14 MVCRNI(MVC - MVCRNI(MVC - TOWNSHIP LINE RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, Yes TRACS CRASH
1452933 REPORTABLE, NO REPORTABLE, NO WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT
INJURIES) INJURIES)
PA 2025- 2025-1458215 Nov-26-2025 14:25:51 TS (TRAFFIC STOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 1500 BLK VALLEY FORGE RD[VALLEY Yes TRAFFIC
1458215 CQ) CC) FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP CITATION
(MONTGOMERY)
PA 2025- 2025-1458389  Nov-26-2025  14:42:03 TS (TRAFFICSTOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 1000 BLK VALLEY FORGE RD[VALLEY Yes TRAFFIC
1458389 CC) CC) FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP CITATION
(MONTGOMERY)
Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025 Page 8 of 10

For User: 742428



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By
PA 2025- 2025-1461639 Nov-26-2025 19:29:06 TROTH (TRAFFIC CANCEL(CANCELLED N WALES RD/ MORRIS RD, WORCESTER Yes CANCELLED
1461639 VIOLATION - OTHER BY COMPLAINANT TWP (MONTGOMERY)

CC) X)
PA 2025- 2025-1462709 Nov-26-2025 21:41:39 ALARMB(ALARM - ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 2009 BERKS RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1462709 BURGLAR) FAULT CC) (MONTGOMERY) CALL
PA 2025- 2025-1463193 Nov-26-2025 23:03:17 ALARMB(ALARM - ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 1410 N GRANGE AVE, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1463193 BURGLAR) FAULT CC) (MONTGOMERY) CALL
PA 2025- 2025-1463273 Nov-26-2025 23:19:24 ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD 3200 BLOCK WATER STREET RD, Yes CLOSED CAD
1463273 - ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) CALL

CC) CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1464696 Nov-27-2025 07:28:56 ILNZN (INTERSTATE ILNZN (INTERSTATE 276 1476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1464696 HIGHWAY - CLEAR HIGHWAY - CLEAR (MONTGOMERY) CALL

LINE ZONE CC) LINE ZONE CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1466099 Nov-27-2025 12:25:49 ILNZN (INTERSTATE ILNZN (INTERSTATE 2711476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1466099 HIGHWAY - CLEAR HIGHWAY - CLEAR (MONTGOMERY) CALL

LINE ZONE CC) LINE ZONE CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1467328 Nov-27-2025 16:36:24 RAPDGO(REQUEST RAPDGO(REQUEST 2589 SIBEL CIR, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1467328 ASSIST - LOCAL PD ASSIST - LOCAL PD (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE

GO) GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1468237 Nov-27-2025 20:44:40 MVCRNI(MVC - MVCNR (MVC - NON- 3242 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, Yes TRACS CRASH
1468237 REPORTABLE, NO REPORTABLE) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) REPORT

INJURIES)
PA 2025- 2025-1468325 Nov-27-2025 21:10:04 DISM (DISABLED CANCEL(CANCELLED GERMANTOWN PIKE / ANVIL DR, Yes CANCELLED
1468325 MOTORIST BY COMPLAINANT WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

CC) X)
PA 2025- 2025-1474456 Nov-28-2025 16:06:20 WELCK (WELFARE TRADRG(TRAF VIOL- W TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WALES RD, Yes GENERAL
1474456 CHECK DUI DRUG) WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE

GO)
PA 2025- 2025-1477831 Nov-29-2025 05:40:46 302 (MENTAL HEALTH 302 (MENTAL HEALTH 1040 WINDY HILL RD, WORCESTER TWP Yes GENERAL
1477831 ACT GO) ACT GO) (MONTGOMERY) OFFENSE
PA 2025- 2025-1477887 Nov-29-2025 06:09:52 ALARMB(ALARM - ALRMNF(ALARM 2508 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1477887 BURGLAR) FALSE NO FAULT (MONTGOMERY) CALL

CQC)
PA 2025- 2025-1478408 Nov-29-2025 07:50:09 ALARMB(ALARM - CANCEL(CANCELLED 2269 LOCUST DR, WORCESTER TWP Yes CANCELLED
1478408 BURGLAR) BY COMPLAINANT (MONTGOMERY)
X)

PA 2025- 2025-1480716  Nov-29-2025  13:16:10 TS (TRAFFICSTOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 269 1476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRAFFIC
1480716 CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY) CITATION
PA 2025- 2025-1480914  Nov-29-2025  13:41:45 ILNZN (INTERSTATE  ILNZN (INTERSTATE 2751476 S, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1480914 HIGHWAY - CLEAR HIGHWAY - CLEAR (MONTGOMERY) CALL

LINE ZONE CC) LINE ZONE CC)
PA 2025- 2025-1481404  Nov-29-2025  14:52:24 TS (TRAFFICSTOP TS (TRAFFIC STOP 259 1476 N, WORCESTER TWP Yes TRAFFIC
1481404 CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY) CITATION
PA 2025- 2025-1484318  Nov-29-2025  22:15:13 ALARMB(ALARM - ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 951 N PARK AVE, WORCESTER TWP Yes CLOSED CAD
1484318 BURGLAR) FAULT CC) (MONTGOMERY) CALL

Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025 Page 9 of 10

For User: 742428



Call # Report # Call Date Time
PA 2025- 2025-1489350 Nov-30-2025 18:48:09
1489350

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded
ROAD (ROAD HAZARD ROAD (ROAD HAZARD VALLEY FORGE RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD Yes

- ANIMAL - DEBRIS - ANIMAL - DEBRIS [BEFORE THE LIGHT, WORCESTER TWP

CC) CC) (MONTGOMERY)

Cleared By

CLOSED CAD
CALL

Printed On: Tue Dec 02 2025
For User: 742428

Page 10 of 10



Skippack

4058 Mensch Rd

Emergency P.0. Box 59
Medi Cal Skippack, PA 19474
- Business 610.454.9665
SerVJ. ces Fax 610.454.9666
Skippack EMS

November 2025 calls
Worcester Township

Calls dispatched 43
Transported 26
Refusals 4
No services * 3
Fire 0
Covered by other squads 9

0

0

Lift assist
Recall

* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found,
deceased, or police matters



NORTH PENN WATER AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
October 28, 2025

George E. Witmayer, Chair, called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm. The following Board
members attended the meeting: Arthur C. Bustard, Kenneth V. Farrall, Amy Cummings-Leight,
Richard C. Mast, Michael R. Filiatrault, Robert C. McCarney, Franco D’ Angelo and William K.
Dingman. Also present were Anthony J. Bellitto, P.E., Executive Director, Keith L. Hass, P.E.,
Deputy Executive Director, Ami Tarburton, Director of Finance and Human Resources, Daniel
P. Pearce, Director of Information Technology, Daniel C. Preston, P.E., Director of Asset
Management and Strategic Initiatives, Jonathan C. Hartzell, Director of Operations and Field
Services, and Paul G. Mullin, Esquire, Hamburg, Rubin, Mullin, Maxwell & Lupin, Solicitor.

The following items, by agenda number, were discussed:

1.

MINUTES — Upon the motion of Mr. Dingman, seconded by Mr. Farrall, the Board
approved unanimously the Minutes of the September 23, 2025, Board of Directors
meeting as presented.

BIDS:

2.1 Authorize Bids — Contract 804 — 2026 Annual Paving Services Contract

This contract is for annual restoration services related to excavations by NPWA
crews for work requiring paving, sidewalk and curb restoration. The work is
completed at a variety of locations within our service area throughout the year.
Upon the motion of Mr. D’ Angelo, seconded by Mr. McCarney and after discussion,
the Board authorized unanimously the authorization of bids.

PUBLIC COMMENTS — There were no members of the public in attendance at the
meeting.

FINANCIALS:

4.1. The Statement of Income and Expense for the period ending September 30, 2025, was

highlighted by Ms. Tarburton and discussed. Ms. Tarburton noted that Year-to-Date
Metered Sales were up 2.6%, compared to 2024. Total Revenues are up 20% year to
year, about $4 million. This is due primarily to increased tapping and service fees paid
and to $2.6 million received from our PFAS claim settlement. Operating expenses
were 73% of the budget, with 75% of time elapsed. Income after debt service is almost
$9.6 million, year to date and is approximately 150% of the budgeted amount. Debt
Service Coverage is at 2.19, which is above the 1.10 required by the Trust Indenture.
Total Debt Service Coverage is 3.98. The Statement of Net Position is up 6.9% year to
year. Capital expenditures are trending upward to 69% of budget and metered sales
charts are at or exceeding the 3-year average except for BCWSA sales due to the
reallocation of the Forest Park rate. Following discussion, upon the motion of Mr.
Farrall, seconded by Mr. Dingman, the Board voted unanimously to accept the
financial reports and file for future audit. The Human Resources and Payroll report was
also reviewed and highlighted by Ms. Tarburton. In further discussion, the Board
concurred that we should proceed reviewing tapping fee calculations every few years,



as warranted. It was suggested that we evaluate ongoing, tapping fee revisions in the
future at 3-year intervals to determine if adjustments are needed. At a minimum, it
should be done before capacity is increased with the completion of the next plant
expansion.

4.2. Check Registers for the period September 11, 2025, to October 17, 2025 were
distributed and discussed. Upon the motion of Mr. Farrall, seconded by Mr.
McCarney, the Board ratified unanimously the payments listed.

Mr. Jeffrey H. Simcox arrived at 7:36 pm and was present for all subsequent discussions.

5. OPERATIONS., METER/CUSTOMER SERVICE, AND STATISTICS REPORT —
The Report for the month of September 2025 was presented, highlighted by Mr. Hartzell,
and discussed.

6. ENGINEERING AND WATER QUALITY REPORT - The Report for the month of
September 2025 was presented, highlighted by Mr. Preston, and discussed. Mr. Preston
noted that there are two agreements needed for execution by the Board. The first one is
the Second Amendment to Existing Tower Site Lease Agreement with New Cingular
Wireless, PCS, LLC (d/b/a AT&T) at Hilltown Tank location. This amendment
memorializes the reallocation and consolidation of AT&T equipment to one location at
an existing roof corral not currently being used. The second agreement is an extension of
an existing lease with Cellco Partnership (d/b/a Verizon Wireless) for our Hatfield Tank
that is due to expire. The amendment extends the existing lease, effective April 1, 2028,
for an additional 5-year term and three additional 5-year terms. The annual rent will be
$42,000/year, paid in monthly installments, with a 3% annual escalator. Upon the
motion of Mr. Filiatrault, seconded by Mr. McCarney, the Board authorized
unanimously the Second Amendment to Existing Tower Site Lease Agreement with
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC to allow for the moving of equipment on the Hilltown
Tanks. Upon the motion of Mr. Filiatrault, seconded by Mr. McCarney, the Board
authorized unanimously the Second Amendment to Lease Agreement with Cellco
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless to extend the existing lease on the Hatfield Tank for
an additional 4 terms at the stated terms and conditions.

7. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY REPORT — The Report for the month of
September 2025 was presented, highlighted by Mr. Pearce, and discussed.

8. ADMINISTRATION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT — The Report for the
month of September 2025 was presented, highlighted by Mr. Bellitto, and discussed.

9. FOREST PARK WATER — Mr. Dingman, Chair of the Forest Park Water Operating
Committee, reported that the committee did not meet. Mr. Hass noted the new report
included at the end of this section that provides a Schedule and Cost Summary for the
Forest Park 10 MGD Expansion Project. The report provides milestones, completion
dates and updates of major tasks and budget expenditures. Mr. Hass indicated that the
report would be updated monthly and included in the Board Packet under this section.




10.

11.

12.

13.

MAIN EXTENSIONS:

10.1

10.2

M.E. 1427 — Belton Manor

Caracausa Building and Development, Inc., Godshall Road and Belton Court,
Franconia Township. Upon the motion of Mr. Mast, seconded by Mr. Bustard and
after discussion, the Board authorized unanimously the execution of Resolution
No. 25-10-28 and further, the execution of the Deed of Dedication.

M.E. 1547 — Farmers Lane

Lynn Builders, LLC, Farmers Lane and Maple Avenue, Sellersville Borough.
Upon the motion of Mr. Farrall, seconded by Mr. McCarney and after discussion,
the Board authorized unanimously Final Approval for 5 EDUs and further, the
execution of the Main Extension Agreement.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:

11.1 EDU Project Update — Mr. Hartzell highlighted the memo included with
the Board Packet and reviewed the background and status and progress in our
efforts to collect tapping fees owed by large customers. As a result of these
efforts, we are requesting transfer agreements be executed with The Vons
Companies, Inc. and Albertsons Companies, Inc. Both agreements are tied to the
former Rosenberger’s Dairy property currently doing business as Lucerne Dairy
Farms. The Vons agreement memorializes the reallocation and consolidation of
EDUs over the three parcels owned by Vons for the complex and acknowledges
capacity currently reserved. The Albertsons agreement documents EDUs and
tapping fees that are still owed based on current water usage. The agreement
outlines a 60-month payment schedule designed to have all tapping fees fully paid
by 2/1/2031. Upon the motion of Mr. McCarney, seconded by Mr. Filiatrault, and
after discussion, the Board authorized the execution of both agreements.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

Engineering Committee — Mr. Farrall, Chair of the Engineering Committee,
reported that the committee did not meet since the last Board meeting. Minutes of
the September 23, 2025, Committee Meeting was presented. Upon motion by Mr.
Farrall, seconded by Mr. Bustard, the Board approved unanimously the minutes of
the meeting

Executive Committee — Mr. Simcox, Chair of the Executive Committee, reported
that the committee had not met.

Finance Committee — Ms. Cummings-Leight, Chair of the Finance Committee
reported that the committee had not met this month. The next meeting will be
held Tuesday, November 18, 2025, at 6:30 pm to review and discuss the proposed
2026 Capital and Operating Budgets and other related items.

CORRESPONDENCE - Items of correspondence and newspaper articles contained in

the Authority meeting booklet were reviewed. There was nothing noteworthy to
highlight.



14.

15.
16.
17.

There being no further business, upon the motion of Mr. Filiatrault, seconded by Ms. Cummings-
Leight, the Board voted unanimously to adjourn at 8:57 pm.

COMING EVENTS:

14.1. Public Voting
Tuesday, November 4, 2025: General Election
North Penn Water Authority
300 Forty Foot Road, Lansdale, PA

OLD BUSINESS — There was no Old Business.

NEW BUSINESS — There was no New Business.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — The Board adjourned to Executive Session at 8:43 pm to

discuss litigation and real estate matters and reconvened at 8:56 pm.

Secretary \




Public Works Department Report

November 2025

1) Road Maintenance
A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township
Filled potholes throughout the Township
Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas
Guiderail and bridge trimming
General ROW cleanup
Intersection visibility pruning
Green Hill Road wooden guiderail repairs

I GmMmmoOw

2025 Roadway Improvement Program, punch list items addressed

2) Storm Maintenance
A. No severe weather events in the month of November

3) Parks
A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog
bags
B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance
C. Pruning and removal of dead trees in all parks and trail systems
D. Fall cleanup of Township properties
E. Fall fertilizer application competed
F. Decommissioned drinking fountains for the winter season
G. Zacharias Trail paving project completed

4) Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance
A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles
B. 64-20 Tires
C. Equipped and tested all vehicles for winter storm maintenance

5) Miscellaneous
A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events
B. Election Day at the Community Hall
C. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly
D. Scheduled residential bagged leaf pick up completed






Worcester Township WWTP
Operations and Maintenance Report

October 2025

Non-Routine Maintenance / Events:

Pump Stations

10/20/25 - Meadowwood PS - The external block heater was warming but the warm coolant was
not circulating. The heater looked to be relatively new, so wanted to make sure the cooling
system was not air bound prior to replacing the heater. Ran the generator in HAND to bring it to
normal operating temperature. Purged some air from the cooling system. While the engine was
warming, found a small leak at the block heater supply hose clamps. Tightened all 4 hose
clamps and topped off the coolant

Center Square PS - . Replaced the external block heater on the emergency generator. Hardwired
the heater into the system. Ran the generator in HAND to bring it to normal operating
temperature and purged the air from the cooling system. Topped off the coolant and reset the
block heater breaker in the generator control panel. (Total time 2.5 hours)



2026 Budget

sulymitted for public advertisement consideration



TABLE OF CONTENTS
BUDGET MESSAGE

GENERAL FUND

Receipts , ‘
T aXES e

LicenSes & Permils
Fines & Forfeits e
Interest & Rents U
~ Intergovernmental Revenue TR e
Charges for Services - TR _
Miscellaneous Revenue PRSP
Other FINanNCINg

Expenditures .
Legislative e et e s

Management T
FINANCE
Tax Collecton ... P
Legal e
Clerical
ENgINEEriNg e
Township BUilding
Garage e e eee e
Community Hall e
Historical Building ' U PPN
Hollow Road Rental . O,
SPrNGROUSE
Fire Protecton ... e
Code Enforcement
Zoning Hearing Board e T
PA One Call - T
PUDLIC WOTKS i
Snow Removal ... e e e
Traffic Signals
Machinery & TO0ls
Road Maintenance
Stormwater Management
Recreation Administration
Recreation & Culture - SO
Parks _ P
Public Relations SR
L {1 =Y P

OO DB WOWN -



CAPITAL FUND

Receipts - _

Interest Ll e PO 32
Intergovernmental Revenue ... 32
Other Government Levels ... PP 33
Fees . SR 34
Transfers N e 34
Expenditures

General Government L rreseeeereerneenenas e e 35
Public Works PP 36
Parks & Recreation e 37
SEWER FUND

Receipts - . »
Wastewater Receipts PPN 38

Expenditures
Wastewater Expenditures e e e e e e 39

STATE FUND

Receipts
Interest
Licenses B
Expenditures
Public Works " © eevdeeteeteetreeseatataasereeasiesentestaentanttonrnnntteas 41
Appendix A RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES BY FUND
Appendix B PROPERTY TAX RATES
~Appendix C GENERAL FUND RECEIPTS, BY PERCENT
Appendix D 'GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES, BY PERCENT
Appendix E STAFFING‘LEVELS & ORGANIZATION CHART
Appendix F 2016 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
Appendix G 2026 FEE SCHEDULE
Appendi)k H CAPITAL FUND RESERVE BALANCES
Appendix | " FUND BALANCE POLICY
Appendix J ~ 7-YEAR ROAD PROGRAM
Appendix K 10-YEAR BRIDGE, CULVERT & STORM SEWER PLAN

Appendix L 10-YEAR PARK & PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT PLAN



ERECTED INTO A TOWNSHIP IN 1733

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER

AT THE CENTER POINT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PENNSYLVANIA

The 2026 Budget Message will be included in the budget document
to be considered at the December 17 Business Meeting.



GENERAL FUND

Taxes

The earned income tax is Worcester’s primary revenue source. This tax is
assessed on all earned income — such as wages, salaries and commissions
— and this tax is proposed to remain assessed at the rate of one-half of one
percent (0.5%) in 2025. The tax is not assessed on Social Security benefits,
pension payments, retirement fund distributions, investment earnings or
unemployment compensation. For 2026, receipts are projected to grow
modestly, based on Berkheimer’s collection data and broader economic
indicators.

A real estate transfer tax, at the rate of one-half of one percent (0.5%), is assessed on the sale of real
property. There is no proposed change to this tax rate in 2026. This receipt fluctuates with the number
and price of properties sold in the Township. The Budget includes an additional $300,000 in “base” real
estate transfer tax receipts, which includes the annual sale of existing homes only, under average real
estate market conditions. The Budget does not assume the sale of larger undeveloped properties, and
non-residential properties, as these sales have historically occurred on an infrequent basis.

Worcester Township boasts the lowest property tax in Montgomery County. The Township’s property
tax is levied at 0.05 mills, and there is no proposed change to this tax in 2025. The owner of a property
in Worcester Township that is assessed at $300,000 (the approximate assessment for a house with a
market value of $650,000) pays $15 in property tax to the Township. This same owner pays $1,575 in
property tax to Montgomery County (5.252 mills), and $10,716 in property tax to the Methacton School
District (35.7219 mills).

Taxes code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
property, current 301-100 $ 51,31811 $§  49,290.00 $§ 51,765.00 $  51,540.00
property, liened 301-500 $ 726.55 $ 510.00 $ 485.00 $ 510.00
property, interim 301-600 $ 265.71 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
per capita, current 310-010 $ - $ - $ - $ -
per capita, delinquent 310-030 $ 78.10 § 100.00 $ 50.00 $ 60.00
real estate transfer 310-100 $ 501,088.81 $§ 250,000.00 $ 526,500.00 $ 300,000.00
earned income 310-210 $ 3,734,313.06 $ 3,586,000.00 $ 3,586,000.00 $ 3,785,000.00
earned income, prior year 310-220 $ - $ 15.00 § - $ 10.00
$ 4,287,790.34 $ 3,886,115.00 $ 4,165,000.00 $ 4,137,320.00

Receipts page 1



GENERAL FUND

Licenses & Permits

As permitted by Federal law, the Township assesses a 5% tax on
the gross receipts of cable television companies that have installed
transmission lines within public rights-of-way. Comcast and Verizon
currently pay this franchise fee to the Township on a quarterly
basis. Because the law does not allow municipalities to collect a
fee for internet services, these receipts are expected to gradually

" decline as more media consumption shifts online.

A road opening permit is required whenever a public street is opened to service a utility line or for any
other reason. The permit fee covers the Township’s administrative expense to issue the permit, while
inspection costs are paid from an escrow posted by the individual or company performing the work.

Modest receipts are generated by sign permits and solicitation permits. These permits are required
to help maintain our community’s higher quality of life.

Licenses & Permits code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
franchise fees 321-800 $ 203,805.99 $ 196,000.00 ' $ 202,000.00 | § 200,000.00
d opening permits | 322-820 |$ 42400 $§ 30000 $§  318.00 $ 300.00
signpemits | 322900 |$ 28.00 $§ 10000 $ 8400 $§  100.00
'yard sale permits 322910 | $ -5 -5 - 8 -
‘solicitation permits 322920 |$ 58800 . $  500.00 $ 868.00 $§  500.00

: $ 204,84599 $ 196,900.00 $ 203,270.00 $ 200,900.00

Receipts page 2



GENERAL FUND

Fines & Forfeits

The District Magistrate collects fines (ordinance violations) for
citations issued by the Pennsylvania State Police and the
Worcester Township Codes Department. This receipt is projected
to remain relatively flat in 2026.

The Commonwealth no longer shares vehicle code violation
revenues with municipalities that rely on Pennsylvania State Police
services, and this revenue source is not expected to be restored

Fines & Forfeits code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
ordinance violations 331-120 6,117.88 $ 1,600.00 $ 2,450.00 $ 1,600.00
6,117.88 $ 1,600.00 $ 2,450.00 1,600.00

Interest & Rents

The Township invests its funds in interest-bearing instruments and
accounts in accordance with State law and best management practices.
Earnings fluctuate with prevailing interest rates, and most investment
income is booked to the Capital Fund, as the General Fund is used
primarily for day-to-day operating expenses. For 2026, interest earnings
are expected to moderate compared to 2025, with returns projected in
the low-to-mid 3% range based on federal and market forecasts.

Rents and royalties include receipts from the rental of the Township’s Community Hall and a
Township-owned single-family home located on Hollow Road.

The Township also receives lease revenue from two properties on which cell towers are constructed.
In addition to ground leases, the Township collects a portion of the rent paid by the owners of
communication arrays mounted on the towers.

Interest & Rents code 2024 Actual

2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

interest 341-000 $ 18,440.44 $ 5,000.00 $ 12,700.00 $ 8,000.00
rents & royalties 342-000 $ 2089421 $ 21,794.87 $  23,322.77 $  22,291.15
cell tower rental 342-120 $ 119,240.45 $ 159,900.00 $ 168,520.00 $ 164,700.00

$ 158,575.10 $ 186,694.87 $ 204,542.77 $ 194,991.15

Receipts page 3



GENERAL FUND

Intergovernmental Revenue

and only after the grants have been awarded. Grant dollars received for
capital projects, such as park acquisitions and trail construction, are booked to
the Capital Fund.

The General Fund includes revenue from grants for operating projects only, A
TR

The Township receives fees for each of three liquor licenses issued in l
Worcester, and additional fees upon a license transfer. The 2026 Budget —
assumes no change to either the alcohol license fee rate or the number of

licenses issued in the Township.

The Commonwealth assesses a foreign casualty insurance tax on certain insurance policies and
earmarks a portion of these funds to support public employee pension plans. Worcester maintains both
a defined-benefit pension plan for existing employees and a defined-contribution pension plan for
newer employees, with the latter providing significant long-term savings for taxpayers.

The Commonwealth likewise assesses a foreign fire insurance tax on certain insurance policies issued
by out-of-state companies and earmarks a portion of these funds to support volunteer fire company
relief associations. The funds are remitted to the Township and forwarded in full to the Worcester
Volunteer Fire Department Relief Association. Annual allocations have declined in recent years, and
the 2026 Budget assumes this revenue will remain level with the prior year’s allocation.

Intergov. Revenue code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected = 2026 Budget
federal entitlements 352.53 $ -3 - - % -
grants 354-090 | $ -3 - 3 - $ =
utility realty tax 355-010 $ 3,453.57 $ 3,453.57 $ 3,876.59 $ 3,876.59
alcohol license fees 355-040 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00
foreign casuality 355-050 $ 88,081.77 $ 88,081.77 §$ 79,988.02 $ 79,988.02
foreign fire 355-070 $ 105949.04 $ 105949.04 $ 113,391.11 $ 113,391.11
198,084.38 $ 198,084.38 197,855.72 $ 197,855.72

Receipts page 4



GENERAL FUND

Charges for Services

The 2026 Budget assumes no significant new land i

development applications. It reflects one Conditional Use , / R

application and fifteen Zoning Hearing Board applications. . / iy /\
- . e BU ;

Building permit fees are budgeted at $80,000. This figure

is conservative and does not include revenue from large 00" —
commercial projects or major residential developments, ne 4
which are difficult to predict and occur infrequently. The
estimate is instead based on routine construction activity
and smaller residential projects that reliably occur each
year. The Township takes the same approach with zoning permit fees, relying only on consistent
activity when setting the budget.

ILDING PERMIT

Recreation revenues are modest and come primarily from participation fees for youth programs, sport
camps, and community activities. While these receipts represent a small portion of the overall budget,
they provide steady support for community recreation. The Township continues to forecast only
dependable revenues in this category, ensuring the budget reflects stable and recurring income.

Charges for Services code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
land development fees 361-300 $ 6,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $  31,083.50 $ 4,000.00
Conditional Use fees 361-330 $ - $ 1,500.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,500.00
Zoning Hearing Board fees 361-340 $ 24,075.00 $ 16,625.00 $ 11,125.00 $ 13,125.00
zoning amendment fees 361-350 $ - $ - $ = $ -
map & publication sales 361-500 $ 66.25 $ 5.00 § 5.00 $ 5.00
building permit fees 362-410 $ 138,816.21 § 80,000.00 $ 85,200.00 $ 80,000.00
zoning permit fees 362-420 |$ 29,525.00 $§ 20,500.00 $ 23,400.00 $  20,500.00
commercial U&O fees 362-450 $ 600.00 $ 200.00 $ 700.00 $ 200.00
driveway permit fees 362-460 $ 1,148.00 §$ 600.00 $ 784.00 $ 600.00
PRPS ticket sales 367-400 | $ - 8 - 8 - $ -
sports & lesson fees 367-408 $ 1,715.00 $ 1,800.00 $ - $ -
park trips 367-409 | $ - $ - % - $ =

$ 201,945.46 $ 125,230.00 $ 153,297.50 $ 119,930.00

Receipts page 5



GENERAL FUND

Miscellaneous Revenue

Park miscellaneous revenue includes pavilion and field rental
fees. Field rentals help offset the costs of maintaining Township
athletic fields. This category also includes sponsorships and
exhibitor fees from Worcester Community Day.

Miscellaneous income may also include reimbursements such
as State or Federal aid received during major snow events.

Service charge fees are collected on payments made by credit
card. The fee charged is equal to the actual amount charged by the credit card companles

Miscellaneous Revenue
park miscellaneous

miscellaneous income
senice charge fees

2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
17,785.00 14,200.00 $ 27,630.00 14,100.00
621.37 1,000.00 24,750.00 1,500.00
268.44 225.00 295.00 225.00
18,674.81 15,425.00 52,675.00 15,825.00

367-420
381-000
381-001

Other Financing

The Township manages escrow accounts for active land developments and other construction projects.
These funds guarantee the completion of required public improvements such as roads, sidewalks, and
stormwater basins. Escrow dollars are released as improvements are completed, and the Township
charges an administration fee for each release processed by staff.

Capital expenditure is budgeted directly in the Capital Fund. This ensures a clear separation between
operating and capital expenses and avoids the need for interfund transfers.

code

383-200
392-300

Other Financing
escrow administration
interfund transfer

2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
$ 1,210.00 $ 880.00 $ 550.00 $ 880.00
$ - § -3 - .S ;

1,210.00 $ 880.00 $ 550.00 $ 880.00

Receipts page 6



GENERAL FUND

Legislative

This Department provides for the Worcester Township Board of
Supervisors, and related expenses. The Board consists of three
Members, each elected to an at-large six-year term at municipal
elections held in odd-numbered years.

The Board of Supervisors establishes policy, sets service levels,
adopts the annual budget, and enacts tax rates. The Board also leads
major planning efforts and improvement projects, including the
development of the parks system and the adoption of long-range
planning documents.

Each Supervisor receives a $2,500 annual stipend and benefits, including health insurance, as
permitted by State law. Worcester participates in a multi-municipal nonprofit health insurance trust,
which helps control costs.

Consultant services include the fee paid to the Township’s appointed auditor. The budget also funds
membership dues to the Pennsylvania State Association of Township Supervisors, the Montgomery
County Association of Township Officials, and similar organizations. Supervisors attend educational
meetings and seminars throughout the year to review issues affecting the Township and to identify
opportunities to improve operations.

The Supervisors attend educational meetings and seminars throughout the year, to discuss issues
that affect our community, and to learn about ways to improve our municipal operations. Many of the
meetings and seminars are conducted by the Pennsylvania State Association of Township Supervisors
(PSATS) and the Montgomery County Association of Township Officials (MCATO).

The Budget also funds membership dues to PSATS, MCATO and similar organizations.

Legislative code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
payroll 400-110 | $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00
benefits 400-150 |'$ 35,574.42 $  47,842.26 $  47,372.00 $ 53,678.46
consultant senices 400-312 | $ 37,700.00 $  23,500.00 $ 24,600.00 $ 26,000.00
mileage reimbursement 400-337 | $ 353.76 $ 420.00 $ 369.60 $ 420.00
dues & subscriptions 400-420 |$ 3,613.00 $ 4,825.00 $ 3,550.00 $ 4,725.00
meetings & seminars 400-460 | $ 4,530.57 $ 5,300.00 $ 4,317.51 $ 5,050.00
$ 89,271.75 $ 89,387.26 $ 87,709.11 $ 97,373.46

Expenditures page 7



GENERAL FUND

Management

This department provides for the Office of the Township Manager,
which consists of two full-time employees: the Township Manager
and the Assistant Township Manager. The Assistant Township
Manager manages the Township’s grant operations, oversees
special projects, and provides direct support to the Township
Manager to ensure continuity of operations.

The Township Manager is appointed by the Board of Supervisors,
and serves as the municipality’s chief administrative officer. The
Township Manager oversees the day-to-day operations of all Township Departments, and prepares
information for meetings of the Board of Supervisors. The Township Manager’s salary is determined by
the Board of Supervisors.

In lieu of the use of a Township vehicle, the Township Manager utilizes a personal vehicle for Township
business, and receives a fixed monthly stipend for mileage reimbursement, fuel, maintenance and all
insurances.

Both the Township Manager and the Assistant Township Manager participate in educational meetings
and seminars throughout the year. These sessions include programs offered by the Pennsylvania
State Association of Township Supervisors, the Montgomery County Association of Township Officials,
and the Association of Pennsylvania Municipal Managers. Attendance at these programs ensures that
Township leadership remains current on best practices, policy changes, and emerging issues that
affect municipal government.

Management code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

payroll 401120 |$ 283,133.54 $ 278,750.00 $ 276,995.00 $ 287,110.00
benefits 401150 | $ 54,919.44 § 79,035.35 § 83,400.00 $ 88,311.83
consultant senices 401-312 | $ 5,904.60 $ 9,950.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 9,950.00
mobile phone 401-321 $ 1,291.89 $ 1,380.00 $ 1,238.57 $ 1,380.00
mileage reimbursement 401-337 | $ 8,930.96 $ 5,580.00 $ 5,585.00 $ 5,820.00
meetings & seminars 401460 | $ 4,582.10 $ 5,610.00 $ 4,500.00 $ 2,705.00

$ 358,762.53 $ 380,305.35 $ 379,218.57 $ 395,276.83

Expenditures page 8



GENERAL FUND

Finance

This Department provides for the Office of the Finance Director, which
includes one full-time employee, the Finance Director.

The Finance Director is responsible for accounts receivable and
payable, administration of payroll, and management of the Township’s
employee benefit programs. The Director also develops and maintains
financial controls, ensures compliance with accounting standards, and
provides accurate reporting of all public funds. In addition, the Finance
Director prepares financial information for the Township Manager and
Board of Supervisors to support budget planning and policy decisions.

The Finance Director attends educational meetings and seminars
throughout the year, including that conducted by the Pennsylvania State
Association of Township Supervisors and the Delaware Valley Trusts.
The Budget provides additional funds for continuing education for this position.

2024 Actual

2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

payroll 402-120 | $ 89,931.49 $ 103,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 125,000.00
benefits 402-150 | $ 56,484.01 $ 54,640.36 $ 55569.00 $  51,670.52
mobile phone 402-321 |'$ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
mileage reimbursement 402-337 |'$ 218.96 $ 250.00 $ 163.49 $ 250.00
meetings & seminars 402-460 | $ 49385 §$ 1,300.00 $ 100.00 § 400.00

$ 147,428.31 $ 159,490.36 $ 156,132.49 $ 177,620.52

Expenditures page 9



GENERAL FUND

Tax Collection

This Department provides for the elected and appointed tax collectors.

The elected tax collector collects property taxes only, and the Township T [ A : X
pays 5% on the amount collected. The Township provides office

supplies for the elected tax collector, and also pays a portion of tax bill
mailing expenses.

The appointed tax collector collects the earned income tax. This firm is
appointed by the Montgomery County Tax Collection Committee
(MCTCC), to which the Township is a member municipality. The MCTCC pays the firm 1.1% on the
amount collected (professional services), which is deducted from the funds remitted to the Township.
The Township also pays a share of the MCTCC operating budget that is proportional to the Township’s
receipts relative to that of the other members. This share is approximately $300.

Tax Collection code 2024 Actual 2025Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
payroll 403-110 2,644.53 § 2,500.00 $ 2,604.75 $ 2,612.50
benefits 403-150 202.31 $ 136.79 $ 199.27 $ 142.94
office supplies 403-210 4,661.31 § 6,200.00 $ 6,050.41 $ 6,300.00
professional senices 403-310 38,882.10 $ 39,446.47 $  34,244.00 §$ 41,635.11
46,390.25 $ 48,283.26 $  43,098.43 $ 50,690.55

Expenditures page 10



GENERAL FUND

Legal

This department provides for the Township’s legal services. The
Township Solicitor, appointed by the Board of Supervisors, represents
the municipality in legal matters. Because of the scope and variety of
legal assistance required each year, the Township contracts for legal
services rather than employing in-house counsel. This approach
continues to be more cost-effective.

The Solicitor reviews contracts, ordinances and policy documents

prior to their adoption by the Board of Supervisors, and provides legal advice to the Board of
Supervisors and Township Manager. The Solicitor also supports the Township’s Open Records Officer
to meet the requirements of the Commonwealth’s Right-to-Know (RTK) Law.

Legal costs vary from year to year because of the unpredictable nature of litigation. The 2026 Budget
reflects this uncertainty, setting aside sufficient funds to cover expected routine legal expenses while
recognizing that extraordinary cases can cause higher costs in any given year.

code

404-310
404-320

2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected
$ 259,71595 $ 183,663.50 $ 185,401.00
$ 5,672.50 $ 12,000.00 $ 4,000.00
$ 265,388.45 $ 195,663.50 $ 189,401.00

2026 Budget
$ 184,800.00
$ 12,000.00
$ 196,800.00

general senices
RTK senvices

Expenditures page 11



GENERAL FUND

Clerical

This department includes three full-time positions: a
Receptionist/Permit Clerk, a Special Projects Manager, and one
Administrative Assistant. The Administrative Assistant position was
budgeted for in 2025 but not filled; it is planned to be filled in 2026.

The Budget also continues enhanced funding for IT services, so to
best protect the Township’s computer network. A growing number
of municipalities are falling prey to ransomware and similar threats,
and Worcester invests the dollars needed to enhance its network
security. The Budget also provides for annual software license fees.

The Budget provides for contracted payroll services, and for general office supplies. Budgeted
postage funds provide for all mailings that are not sewer bills or the Township newsletter, which are
funded by the Sewer Fund and General Fund line-item code 459.340, respectively.

Advertisements include legal ads the Township are required to publish by State Law in advance of
select meetings and scheduled actions of the Board of Supervisors. State Law also mandates the
advertisements be published in certain newspapers, and these newspapers, in turn, charge hefty
publication fees. To help offset this cost the Township Manager drafts most legal ads, and submits
these to the Township Solicitor for edit, in lieu of having the Township Solicitor draft original ads.

Clerical code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

payroll 405-140 | $ 97,699.70 $ 184,000.00 $ 100,357.00 $ 189,378.00
benefits 405150 | $ 18,211.96 $  52,882.96 $  38,250.00 $  63,309.39
office supplies 405210 | $ 4,149.94 §$ 6,500.00 $ 5,700.00 $ 6,000.00
payroll senices 405-310 | $ 13,010.01 § 13,770.00 $  16,400.00 $ 18,495.00
telephone 405-321 |'$ 3,216.92 $ 4,893.00 $ 4,150.00 $ 4,893.00
postage 405-325 | $ 4,104.00 $ 5911.00 $ 4,300.00 $ 5,835.00
auto allowance 405-337 | $ - $ 240.00 $ 75.04 $ 240.00
advertisement 405-340 | $ 4,227.88 $ 6,300.00 $ 4,100.00 $ 6,000.00
meetings & seminars 405-460 | $ 579.94 $ 2,500.00 $ 1,884.57 $ 2,500.00
computer expense 405-465 | $ 83,846.01 $  78,08200 $ 95700.00 $  93,546.00
other expense 405470 |$ 12,831.19 $ 14,226.00 $ 11,021.33 $ 14,394.00

$ 241,877.55 $ 369,304.96 $ 281,937.94 $ 404,590.39

Expenditures page 12



GENERAL FUND

Engineering

This department provides for the Township’s engineering
services. The Township Engineer, appointed by the Board of
Supervisors, reviews subdivision and land development plans,
evaluates proposed public improvements, and determines the
appropriate amounts for escrow releases. The Engineer also
provides technical guidance on the design and construction of
Township improvements.

The budget includes funding for grant support services. The
Township Engineer plays an important role in preparing and
reviewing grant applications, ensuring that technical requirements are met and that proposed projects
are feasible and well-documented.

Engineering code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
engineering senices 408-310 §1,006.52 § 52,250.00 % 65,700.00 3 60,000.00

B1,006.52 % 52,250.00 % 65,700.00 % 60,000.00

Expenditures page 13



GENERAL FUND
Township Building

This department provides for the operation of the Township Building. The

building supports the delivery of public services, and regular maintenance
ensures it remains reliable and cost-effective.

Utilities include electric, water and internet service, as well as heating oil
and propane gas, which is used for the back-up generator. In addition to
providing for HVAC system preventative maintenance and cleaning services,
maintenance and repairs fund parking lot light fixes as may be needed.

The budget also includes a general other expenses line item to capture
building-related costs that do not fall into specific categories, providing
consistency in expense reporting.

Township Building

2024 Actual

2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

utilities 409-136 | $ 7,982.64 $ 12,384.00 $ 12,134.00 $ 13,200.00
maintenance & repairs 409-137 | $ 17,325.42 §  20,076.00 $ 15100.00 $  19,830.00
alarm senice 409-142 | $ 4,28221 $ 4,872.00 $ 4,536.68 $ 4,920.00
other expenses 409-147 |'$ 1,429.44 $ 2,520.00 $ 850.00 $ 1,920.00

$ 31,019.71 $ 39,852.00 $ 32,620.68 $ 39,870.00

Expenditures page 14




GENERAL FUND

Garage

This Department provides for the operation of the Public Works Garage complex. The complex
includes a small administrative building that includes the office of the Public Works Director, a locker
room and a lunch room for the Public Works team. It also includes multiple vehicle bays for storing
vehicles, equipment, and tools, as well as specialized storage areas that support daily operations.

Utilities include electric, water and internet service, as well as propane gas, which is used for heating.
In addition to providing for HVAC system preventative maintenance and regular cleaning services,
maintenance and repairs fund trash and recycling services.

The other expenses line item has been revised to include expenses that were posted to other line
items in previous year budgets. As this line item appears in several Departments, the change will help
to standardize the posting of these expenses.

Garage code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget
utilies 409-236 12,779.57 15,780.00 §  13,400.00 § 15,
‘maintenance & repairs | 409-237 ~10,264.98 $§ 13,488.00 $  9,100.00 $  15,030.00
alarm senice | 409-242 $ 306000 $§  2180.76 ' $ 2,604
$
$

2025 Projected 2026 Budget

‘other expenses 400247 |'$  1,554.29 '$  1,740.00 1,261.00 $ 1,320.00
26,648.48 $  34,068.00 2594176 $  34,494.00

Expenditures page 15



GENERAL FUND

Community Hall

This department provides for the operation of the Township’s
Community Hall in Fairview Village. The facility hosts meetings
of the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, and
Zoning Hearing Board. It is also used by community groups
such as local scout troops, and Township residents,
businesses, and organizations may rent the hall for meetings
and events for a modest fee. ~

Utilities include electric, water and telephone service, as well
as oil, which is used for heating. In addition to providing for
HVAC system preventative maintenance and cleaning
services,

maintenance and repairs funds minor fixes to the property’s parking lot and landscaping.

Community Hall code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
utilities 409-436 4,831.03 $ 6,900.00 $ 5,350.00 $ 7,140.00
maintenance & repairs 409-437 6,025.11 $ 7,140.00 3,769.00 $ 6,276.00
other expenses 409-447 $ 660.00 100.00 $ 660.00
10,945.65 $ 14,700.00 9,219.00 $ 14,076.00

Historical Building

This Department provides for the operation of the Farmers’
Union Hall, which is located in Center Point Village. The
Township leases this property to the Worcester Historical
Society for one dollar per year.

Utilities include water and heating oil. The Historical Society
pays a portion of the annual heating oil expense. In addition
to providing for HVAC system preventative maintenance,
maintenance and repairs funds minor fixes to the building.

Historical Building code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

utilities 409-536 3,560.81 $ 5,433.00 $ 4,538.27 $ 5,433.00
maintenance & repairs 409-537 1,758.20 $ 2,088.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 1,992.00

5,319.01 $ 7,521.00 $ 6,538.27 7,425.00

Expenditures page 16



GENERAL FUND

Hollow Road Rental

This Department provides for the operation of a single-family rental property
owned by the Township. The Township currently leases this property.

The tenant pays all utilities; the dollars included in the Budget are for

utilities that may need to be maintained during a vacancy between tenants.
Maintenance and repairs funds HVAC system maintenance, and any RENTAL PROPERTY
required capital fixes to the property. "

4

code

409-636
409-637

Hollow Road Rental
utilities
maintenance & repairs

2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

$ = $ 250.00 $ = $ 250.00
$ 249.00 $ 4,248.00 $ 1,130.50 $ 4,152.00
249.00 $ 4,498.00 $ 1,130.50 $ 4,402.00

Springhouse

This Department provides for the operation of the Springhouse. The Springhouse is
located along the Zacharias Trail, near the intersection of Hollow Road and Heebner
Road. The structure is currently vacant.

Maintenance and repairs fund any required fixes to the structure.

Springhouse code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
maintenance & repairs 409-737 1,000.00 $

1,000.00 $ 1,000.00

Dutchy Church

In 2024 the Township purchased the Dutchy Church on Valley Forge Road. The only utility expense
budgeted is electricity.

Maintenance and repairs cover minor fixes, while any larger improvements are charged to the Capital
Fund. The Township is also exploring options to undertake more significant repairs or restoration to
preserve and enhance the building.

Dutchy Church
utilities
maintenance & repairs

code

409-836
409-837

2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected
$ 481.46 $ 600.00 $ 550.00
$ = $ 960.00 $ 250.00
481.46 $ 1,560.00 $ 800.00

2026 Budget
$ 624.00
$ 960.00
1,584.00

Expenditures page 17



GENERAL FUND

Public Safety

This Department provides for Township and State contributions to the
Worcester Volunteer Fire Department, our community’s all-volunteer
emergency service provider.

WVFD contributions include:

+ A Township contribution in the amount of $193,930 for general
operating assistance.

e A Township contribution in the amount of $172,000 to offset the
Fire Department’s purchases of capital items such as fire engines, radios and life-saving
equipment.

e A Township contribution in the amount of $8,000 to help
provide preventative maintenance services for Fire
Department apparatus.

In addition, the Township receives pass-through funding from the Commonwealth’s Foreign Fire
Insurance Tax. The State levies this tax on certain insurance policies and allocates a portion to
volunteer fire company relief associations. Worcester remits all funds received to the Worcester
Volunteer Fire Department Relief Association.

This Department also funds hydrant rental fees charged by the North Penn Water Authority, the
Pennsylvania American Water Company and Aqua. These three utilities own and maintain 247
hydrants in the Township.

This department also provides Township contributions to the four emergency medical service (EMS)
providers that cover Worcester Township. These providers deliver vital emergency response and
patient transport services to residents and businesses.

A Township contribution of $100,000 for general operating assistance. This funding is distributed
among the four EMS providers serving the Township, with allocations determined by the percentage of
calls each provider responds to within Worcester. This ensures that contributions reflect the actual level
of service provided to the community.

code
411-380
411-540
412-001

Public Safety
hydrant rentals

WVFD contributions
ambulance contribution

2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
26,158.64 §$ 32,671.32 % 27,475.00 $ 32,671.32
470,645.04 $ 480,379.04 $ 479,321.11 § 487,821.11

- $ - $ 84,375.00 $ 100,000.00
496,803.68 $ 513,050.36 $ 506,796.11 $ 620,492.43

Ll &R & &P

Expenditures page 18



Code Enforcement

GENERAL FUND

This department provides for ordinance and building code
enforcement. Staffing includes the Fire Marshal, contracted through a

third-party provider, and a third-party building inspector.

Beginning in 2026, the Fire Marshal is contracted for four hours per
week, with hours expandable as needed and billed by the hour. This
arrangement provides significant savings in salary and benefits
compared to an in-house employee, while also ensuring that the Fire
Marshal maintains the most up-to-date fire certifications. Duties
include investigating open burning complaints, managing the Township’s fire alarm registration
program, reviewing land development plans to confirm hydrant locations and emergency access, and

supporting other safety-related efforts.

Supplies provides for the Township’s annual codification needs. Approximately once each year the
Township publishes an update to its Code, which encompasses the legislation enacted subsequent to
the previous codification. This approach provides a modest savings over the codification of ordinances

at the time each ordinance is adopted.

Consultant services also fund the Township’s building inspector, who enforces the Pennsylvania
Uniform Construction Code (UCC). The UCC is a state-mandated set of building safety standards that
all municipalities are required to administer. Worcester contracts for this service because the demand
for inspections does not justify a full-time employee and fluctuates with the real estate market and the
seasons. This arrangement provides flexibility, with additional inspection hours during peak

construction and fewer hours during slower periods, while keeping costs under control.

Code Enforcement
Fire Marshal payroll
Fire Marshal benefits
Codes payroll

Codes benefits
supplies

consultant services
mobile phone
mileage

meetings & seminars

code
413-110
413-110-150
413-140
413-150
413-210
413-312
413-321
413-337
413-460

2024 Actual
4,215.00
2,5632.72

$

$

$

$

$ 3,645.00
$ 53,460.00
$

$

$

$

332.89

64,185.61

LA R B N A P P D PP

2025 Budget
16,380.00
5,694.71

6,505.00
82,990.80
360.00
840.00
400.00
113,170.51

2025 Projected

$ 4,400.00
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ 6,936.50
$  81,830.00
$ 210.56
$ =
$ -
$ 93,377.06

Expenditures page 19

2026 Budget

$ =

$ -

$ =

$ -

$ 6,545.00
$  92,500.00
$

$

$

$

99,045.00



Zoning Hearing Board

GENERAL FUND

This Department provides for the operation of the Zoning Hearing Board.
The Zoning Hearing Board considers appeals from Zoning Ordinance
requirements and decisions of the Zoning. Officer.

Zoning Hearing Board Members are appointed by the Board of Supervisors.

Members are paid a $50 stipend for each hearing attended.

The Members appoint a Solicitor who provides legal advice and guidance.

State Law requires that the Township fund certain Zoning Hearing Board
expenses, and this includes all legal fees billed by the Solicitor. If the

Township Engineer testifies on behalf of the Township, the Township must

also pay these engineering fees. Additional professional services are provided by a court reporter,
and this cost is shared by both the Township and the Applicants appearing before the Zoning Hearing

Board.

General support for Zoning Hearing Board operations is provided by Township staff, most notably the
Zoning Officer and the Codes Clerk. This support includes drafting legal advertisements for the
Solicitor’s review, and mailing hearing notices.

Zoning Hearin Board code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

4,000.00

1,500.00

e $i350.00 |

payroll [ 414140 [$ 215000 $  4,400.00 $  1,800.00 $
benefts | 414150 |$ 16466 $ 33704 § 125
professional services | 414-310 [$  16,313.00 $  13,300.00 $ 1
engineeing | 414313 [§ 45012 §  1,500.00 ' $ -
legal | 414314 |[$ 4252000 $ 36,100.00 ' §  39,100.
conditional use. 414-315 |$§  1,63400 $  9,500.00 $§
'adwertising C414-3¢1 |$ 375791 $  2,700.00 | $ .
'mestings & seminars 414460 |$ - $  200.00 $ -

$ 66,989.69 $ 68,037.04 $ 51,725.00 $

~200.00
67,956.40

Expenditures page 20



GENERAL FUND
PA One Call

This Department provides for services associated with the marking of utility
lines in advance of construction activities. The PA One Call system is a
communications network of property owners, designers, excavators, and utility
owners, created to prevent damage to underground facilities, and to reduce
injuries to contractors.

Much of the expense is attributable to the marking of facilities in and around
Township-owned traffic signals.

PA One Call code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
PA One Call 419-242 1,163.95 § 2,580.00 $ 1,190.00 $ 2,580.00

1,163.95 $ 2,580.00 $ 1,190.00 $ 2,580.00

Expenditures page 21



GENERAL FUND

Public Works

The Public Works Department provides for the maintenance of
local roads and municipal-owned properties. The Township
maintains about 60 miles of roadways, 25 culverts and bridges,
37 miles of storm sewers and approximately 300 acres of parks
and other lands. The upkeep of these facilities is needed to
maintain a higher quality of life for all Worcester families.

The Budget funds payroll and benefits for nine full-time
positions. In 2022 the Township hired an additional full-time
employee so to properly maintaining its growing inventory of
Township-owned roads, parks, trails and other facilities. The
additional employees have allowed the Township to assume
additional “in-house” duties, like project inspections, that have traditionally been contracted to
consultants. Utilizing Township staff to complete this work saves considerable dollars. The Budget also
funds one part-time employees and, if needed, up to three seasonal employees.

Public Works employees are provided with Township-issued uniforms. In addition, the Public Works
Director and the Public Works Foreman are provided with cell phones, as these positions are on call to
address after-hour problems on roads, in parks and at other Township-owned facilities.

The budget continues to fund training for Public Works staff, including safety programs such as
roadside flagging and the operation of commercial vehicles. Training ensures employees are prepared
to work safely and efficiently in all aspects of Township maintenance and operations.

Public Works code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
payroll 430-140 |$ 539,961.45 $ 618,878.24 $ 589,871.00 $ 687,550.64
benefits 430-150 |$ 31595157 $ 325,379.41 $ 312,628.30 $ 344,934.78
uniform rental 430-238 | $ 6,422.66 $ 9,700.00 $ 4,156.00 $ 5,500.00
cell phones 430-326 | $ 506.98 $ 672.00 $ 880.00 $ 840.00
meetings & seminars 430-460 | $ 516.55 § 1,900.00 $ 839.24 § 800.00
other expenses 430-470 |$ 2,112.24 $ 1,715.00 $ 1,700.00 $ 1,590.00
$ 86547145 $ 958,244.65 $ 910,074.54 $ 1,041,215.42

Expenditures page 22



GENERAL FUND

Snow Removal

This Department provides for the winter maintenance of Township roads.
And while the Township budgets for a “bad winter” that includes many
snow and ice events, actual expenses will depend on weather conditions.

The Budget funds the purchase of approximately 625 tons of anti-skid
materials... an amount that does not include a 450-ton stockpile that is
currently housed in the Public Works salt building. A “normal” 5-inch
snowfall requires about 32 tons of salt to treat all Township roads once.

Snow removal is handled directly by Township staff, with funds reserved for emergency contractor
services only. This approach ensures readiness for severe weather while keeping routine winter

operations in-house and cost-effective.

code

432-200
432-450

Snow Removal
materials
contractor

2024 Actual 2025 Budget
$ 27,127.10 §  39,125.00 $
$ - % 1,500.00 $
27,127.10 $  40,625.00 $

2025 Projected

2026 Budget
53,970.00 $ 47,707.50

= $ 1,500.00
53,970.00 $ 49,207.50

Expenditures page 23



GENERAL FUND

Traffic Signals

This Department provides for the operation and repair of traffic signals. The
Township owns and maintains twelve traffic signals. In addition, the Township
funds a percent of five traffic signals that are located at its municipal borders.

The Township’s Traffic Engineer provides professional services on an as-needed
basis, including review of timing, design, and upgrades. Day-to-day maintenance
and repairs are handled by a contractor specializing in traffic signal systems and
technology.

2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

Traffic Signals

engineering 433-313 | § 10,551.72 § 9,000.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 7,000.00
electricity 433-361 | $ 4,271.43 $ 4,740.00 $ 4,390.32 $ 4,860.00
maintenance 433-374 | $ 13,607.95 $ 11,400.00 $ 12,000.00 $ 14,000.00

$ 28,431.10 $  25,140.00 $ 18,890.32 $ 25,860.00

Expenditures page 24



GENERAL FUND
Machinery & Tools

This department provides for the maintenance of Public Works
vehicles and equipment. The Township maintains a nine-truck
fleet along with the equipment necessary to care for the roadway
network, parks, and other Township-owned facilities. The
Township’s approach is to maintain vehicles and equipment until
their useful life has been fully maximized, replacing them only
when necessary and justified.

Vehicle maintenance includes the purchase of tires and parts, and repair services.

The budget also funds the purchase of small tools such as saws, levels, and weed-whackers, as well
as repairs to these items when needed.

code

437-250
437-260

Machinery & Tools
vehicle maintenance
small tools

2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
$ 111,24719 $ 82,200.00 $ 81,790.00 $ 92,160.00
$ 8,622.74 $ 16,000.00 $ 9,875.00 $ 16,000.00
$ 119,869.93 $ 98,200.00 $ 91,665.00 $ 108,160.00

Expenditures page 25



Road Maintenance

GENERAL FUND

This department provides fuel for Public Works vehicles and
equipment. The budget assumes modest increases in both
gasoline and diesel usage, as well as higher fuel prices.
Usage projections account for the heavy demand that winter
snow events place on the Township’s fleet, since plowing
requires significant fuel consumption.

This department also funds the purchase of street signs and
related hardware. In addition, the budget provides for materials
used in roadway maintenance throughout the year, such as
pothole patching and work to roadside swales. These efforts

are separate from the Township’s annual Road Program, which is funded through the Capital Fund.

The Road Program remains one of the Township’s largest annual investments, reflecting Worcester’s
commitment to maintaining safe and reliable infrastructure. By using Public Works staff to inspect road
projects, the Township continues to reduce reliance on outside consultants and control overall costs.

Road Maintenance code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget
gasoline 438-231 | $ 6,974.41 3 6,000.00
diesel 438232 | $ 20,836.89 $  29,100.00
signs 438242 | § 3,248.07 $ 6,000.00
supplies 438-245 | $ 24,830.78 $  56,500.00
engineering 438-313 | $ 12,582.21 $§  25,000.00
contractor, road program 438-370 | $ - $ 15,000.00
$ 68,472.36 $ 137,600.00

2025 Projected 2026 Budget

$ 6,440.00 $ 6,300.00
$ 27,700.00 $ 29,100.00
$ 4,200.00 $ 6,000.00
$ 36,500.00 $  48,750.00
$ 23,400.00 $ 25,000.00
$ 7,198.50 $ 15,000.00
$ 10543850 $ 130,150.00

Expenditures page 26



GENERAL FUND

Stormwater Management

Stormwater management regulations are among the costliest
unfunded mandates forced upon local governments today... an
expense that is ultimately assumed by Township residents.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency and the
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection require
Worcester Township to enforce extensive stormwater regulations
that apply to every property in the community. These mandates do
not fully account for the financial impact on municipalities and
residents, creating a significant and ongoing burden.

In addition to enforcing these regulations, the Township must also
fund stormwater planning and improvement projects. The budget
includes engineering expenses necessary to meet federal and state requirements, with costs expected
to continue rising in future years.

Worcester is a member of the Skippack Creek Watershed Alliance, along with Hatfield Township,
Towamencin Township, Lower Providence Township, Skippack Township, and other environmental
stakeholders. Membership allows participating communities to share costs and earn compliance credits
in the most cost-efficient manner possible, reducing the financial burden on each municipality while
improving regional stormwater management.

Stormwater Managemen code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
engineering 446-313 18,398.45 $ 37,000.00 $ 19,480.00 $ 31,000.00

18,398.45 $ 37,000.00 $ 19,480.00 $ 31,000.00

Expenditures page 27



GENERAL FUND

Recreation Administration

This department provides for the management of
Township recreation programs. The part-time
position previously assigned to this department was
eliminated, and there are no current plans to re-
evaluate this staffing change at this time.

2025 Projected 2026 Budget

code 2024 Actual

Recreation Administratic 2025 Budget

meetings & seminars 451-460

payroll 451140 | $ - $ - 9 - 3 -
benefits 451150 | $ - 3 - % - 8 -
mobile phone 451-326 | $ -8 - 9 - $ -
mileage reimbursement 451-337 | $ - 8 - 8 - 3 -
$ $ $ $
$ $ $ $

Expenditures page 28



Recreation & Culture

GENERAL FUND

Worcester Township provides a number of recreational programs
and community events for residents of all ages.

The Township partners with local organizations to offer popular
tennis, basketball, and soccer camps and leagues. Worcester
provides the infrastructure for these programs, including fields,
courts, and other facilities, while partner organizations handle
programming and instruction.

2025 marked the return of Community Day for the first time in

several years, and the event was a success. The Township looks forward to hosting Community Day
again in 2026 at Heebner Park, bringing together residents of all ages for one of the community's most

popular annual gatherings.

Minor funding is also included in the budget to support the possibility of hosting musical concerts at

Heebner Park, expanding recreational opportunities for residents.

Finally, the budget provides for the Township’s annual contribution to the Norristown Library,
Worcester's public library. While state aid for libraries has declined in recent years, the Township
remains committed to supporting this important resource and continues to fund it as part of the annual

budget.

Recreation & Culture 2024 Actual

discounted tickets 452247 | % - 3
camps & sport leagues 452248 | % 1,260.00 %
Community Day 452250 | % 11,235.72 % 13,000.00
library 452520 | & 8,866.00 §
5 21,361.72 %

2025 Budget
1,300.00

9,309.30
23,609.30

2025 Projected 2026 Budget
$ - 5 -
5 - 3 -
$ 861000 %  15,000.00
$ 9,309.30 % 9,774.45
5 17,919.30 % 24,774.45

Expenditures page 29



GENERAL FUND

Parks

This Department provides for the maintenance of the Township’s parks
system, which includes 120 acres of active and passive parklands, and
more than 170 acres of natural open spaces.

Heebner Park, our community’s signature park, totals 84 acres, and
includes athletic fields, basketball and tennis courts, walking trails,
playgrounds, and pavilions. The Zacharias Trail begins in Heebner
Park; the Township is now working to extend this trail to nearby
Evansburg State Park.

Mt. Kirk Park sports one multi-purpose athletic field and a quarter-mile
walking trail. This seven-acre park offers a convenient walking trail that
connects to the neighboring Chadwick Place development.

Sunny Brook Park is home to two softball fields and one multi-purpose field. While this park is located
within a residential subdivision, the facility is owned and maintained by the Township.

Heyser Field is an equestrian-friendly park located behind Community Hall. Various community and
equestrian events are held at the park throughout the year. A 700 linear foot unpaved trail winds
through the woods behind the horse ring.

The budget funds the maintenance of athletic fields, pavilions, trails, and other amenities. Field rental
fees help recover a portion of these costs, with discounted rates available for community-based and
youth organizations. These fees offset about 10% of the annual maintenance expense.

The Budget also funds utilities (electric and water) in service at Heebner Park and Sunny Brook Park.

Parks code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
Heebner Park - utilities 454-436 | $ 3,963.28 $ 3,876.00 $ 3,747.41  $ 4,212.00
Heebner Park - fields 454-437-001| $ 6,678.48 §$ 15,800.00 $ 7,100.00 $ 12,000.00
Heebner Park - expenses |454-437-002| $ 7,514.29 $ 8,000.00 $ 6,600.00 $ 8,000.00
Mt. Kirk Park - fields 454-438-001| $ 709.50 $ 3,700.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 2,300.00
Mt. Kirk Park - expenses |[454-438-002| $ 1,128.67 $ 1,550.00 $ 1,400.00 $ 1,550.00
Mt. Kirk Park - utilities 454-438-003| $ 3,006.03 $ 2,195.00 $ 2,990.00 $ 2,420.00
Sunny Brook Park - fields |454-439-001| $ 1,924.46 $ 4,700.00 $ 3,900.00 $ 3,300.00
Sunny Brook Park - expeni454-439-002| $ 2,660.91 $ 3,602.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 3,202.00
Sunny Brook Park - utilitie{ 454-446 | $ 1,360.50 $ 2,100.00 $ 2,675.00 $ 2,700.00
Heyser Park - horse ring 454470 | $ 575.00 §$ 500.00 $ - $ 500.00
Heyser Park - expenses 454-471 $ - $ 350.00 $ 176.00 $ 350.00
trails 454-480 | $ 913.68 $ 2,850.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 2,650.00
other parks 454-490 | $ 2,758.04 $ 7,160.00 $ 3,011.00 $ 6,716.00
$ 33,192.84 $ 56,383.00 $ 36,799.41 $ 49,900.00

Expenditures page 30



GENERAL FUND

Public Relations

This department provides for the publication of the Township's community
newsletter. The newsletter is mailed to every home and business in Worcester
Township twice a year. Articles are prepared by Township staff, which helps keep
production costs low.

The Township also distributes an informational packet to new residents, with design
and printing costs included under other communications. In addition, a monthly
electronic newsletter is provided to keep residents informed between print editions.

2026 Budget
$  11,820.00
1,200.00
13,120.00

2024 Actual
§ 16,606.45 §
]
16,696.45 %

2025 Budget 2025 Projected

23,520.00 % 11,021.10
200000 % 1,000.00
25,520.00 % 12,021.10

Public Relations
community newsletter
other communications

The Township pays real estate taxes on portions of two Township-
owned properties that are improved with cell towers. The cell tower
companies that lease these lands reimburse the Township for the
taxes paid. In past years the reimbursements were booked as a
General Fund receipt. Beginning in 2018 the reimbursements were
credited against this expenditure line-item, 481.430.

Insurance expenses include premiums for property, liability,
automotive, inland marine, and workers compensation coverage.
The Township participates in a multi-municipal insurance trust that provides most of this coverage, with
separate workers compensation insurance maintained for volunteer firefighters.

The budget also provides for a year-end transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Fund. This
transfer is the Capital Fund's primary revenue source and is used to purchase vehicles and equipment,

improve Township facilities, and fund other capital projects.

code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
real estate taxes 481-430 | % - 5 - B - B -
insurances 486-350 |$ 12352450 § 13464550 % 130,106.00 $ 143,262.30
transfer to Capital Fund 492-300 | % 2,150,43568 $ 981,391.33 § 981,391.33 § 977,375.62
transfer to Sewer Fund 492080 | % - 8 - $ - % -
5 £ 1,116,036.83 § 1,111,497.33 % 1,120,637.92

Expenditures page 31



CAPITAL FUND

Interest

The Township invests its funds in interest-bearing instruments and accounts in
accordance with state law and best management practices. Earnings fluctuate
with prevailing interest rates, which are influenced by many economic factors.

For 2026, the budget projects interest income to remain stable with a slight
decline, reflecting federal and market forecasts of 50 to 75 basis points in rate
reductions. A basis point equals one one-hundredth of a percent, so a 50 to 75
basis point reduction is equal to a 0.50% to 0.75% decrease in rates.

Most investment earnings are credited to the Capital Fund, as the General Fund is used primarily for
day-to-day operating expenses.

interast 341-000 $ 876,161.07 $ 720,000.00 $§ 725100.00 % 720,000.00

Interest code 2024 Actual | 2025Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
$ 876,161.07 $ 720,000.00 $ 725100.00 $ 720,000.00

Receipts page 32



CAPITAL FUND

Other Government Levels

The Township seeks to obtain federal, state, county, and other grant
funding whenever possible. Grants are included in the budget only after
they have been awarded.

For 2026, funding has been awarded for the design and construction of a
one-mile extension of the Zacharias Creek Trail. This project will connect
the trail directly to the 24-mile network in Evansburg State Park, creating a
continuous regional connection for walkers, runners, and cyclists.

The Township has also received a Growing Greener Grant to support the ecological restoration of a
segment of the Zacharias Creek, improving water quality and enhancing natural habitats along the
stream corridor.

2024 Actual | 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
$ 193,560.00 $ 17344200 § 150,00000 § 161,442.00
$ 193,560.00 $ 173,442.00 $ 150,000.00 $ 161,442.00

code
354-351

Other Government Level
grants

Receipts page 33



CAPITAL FUND

Fees

The Township assesses a traffic impact fee on most new
development. The fees collected fund improvements to the roadway
network to accommodate future traffic generated by development. The
2026 budget does not assume the receipt of large one-time fees, but
instead relies on smaller, more predictable payments from ongoing
development activity.

The Budget includes miscellaneous revenue from the auction of used
Public Works vehicles and equipment. State Law requires municipalities to sell vehicles and equipment
by auction, unless the property is sold to another municipality, a volunteer fire company, school district
or select other non-profit organizations.

Fees code 2024 Actual | 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
traffic impact fees 363-100 3 66,183.77 §$ 14,204.00 % 1342200 § 14,204.00
miscellaneous 381000 | % 3,500.00 $ 2,000.00 § 200000 % 2,000.00

$ 6968377 $§ 16,204.00 $§ 1542200 §  16,204.00

Transfers In

The Capital Fund’s primary revenue is a transfer from the General Fund. Each year, a portion of
General Fund revenues is reserved to meet the Township’s long-term capital needs. Maintaining strong
reserves ensures the Township can fund future obligations without shifting costs to the next generation.

For 2026, efforts have been made to better account for the higher revenues and lower expenses that
the Township has historically realized. This approach continues the conservative budgeting strategy
that has built our reserves, while also giving residents a clearer picture of the Township’s true financial

position.
Transfers In code 2024 Actual | 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
General Fund transfer 392010 |% 2,150,43568 $ 981,391.33 § 1,021,000.00 § 977,375.62

$ 2,150,435.68 $ 981,391.33 $ 1,021,000.00 $ 977,375.62

Receipts page 34



CAPITAL FUND

General Government

The Township maintains a computer replacement
schedule to ensure workstations, servers, switches and
other network components are replaced in a timely
fashion. The replacement of new desktops and an
updated server are budgeted in 2026. The new
computers are budgeted as office equipment.

The Budget funds Township building improvements,
including an upgrade to the Township Building's exterior.
Additional dollars are budgeted for emergency repairs
and other unforeseen expenses.

In addition, debt service payments continue in 2026 for the loan obtained to purchase the open space
property at 3335 Fisher Road. These payments are included in the debt interest line item.

General Government code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
investing/CD feas 402470 | % - 3 - % - % -
office equipment 405-720 | $ 7.440.73 $ 4450000 8,611.00 $  80,000.00
building improvements 409600 | % 368624 % 51,500.00 % 2140000 % 20,700.00
debt interest 472200 |$ 100,808.06 $ 1350908.85 $ 135908.85 $ 135908.85
interfund transfer 492010 % - % - % =

$ 111,94503 § 23190885 $ 165919.85|$ 236,608.85

Expenditures page 35



CAPITAL FUND

Public Works

In many municipalities, the annual road maintenance budget
is limited to the Liquid Fuels allocation received from the
Commonwealth. However, this allocation alone is not enough
to meet the maintenance needs of a community's roadway
network. Worcester Township budgets additional dollars
each year to supplement these State funds.

For 2026, the Budget provides $793,000 in supplemental - .
capital funds for the Township's Road Program. This enhanced investment allows Worcester to deliver
a more comprehensive resurfacing and repair program than would be possible relying on State dollars
alone.

The 2026 Capital Budget also funds several related infrastructure improvements, including targeted
bridge repairs identified in the Township's bridge inventory and stormwater upgrades required under
Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) regulations.

The Budget provides for the following equipment purchases:

» a Ford F550 to replace a 2013 truck
« a JD 997 mower, JD lawn roller, Ford F550 truck body
¢ a mobile aerial lift

Itis also important to note that the Township does not look to replace vehicles and equipment when
these items mature from their depreciation schedules. Instead, the Township replaces these items only
at the end of their useful life, so to maximize value.

Finally, the 2026 Budget includes funds for upgrades to traffic signals at select intersections,
improving safety and reliability across the Township's transportation network.

Public Works code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
capital roads 430-600 1,284,825.67 $ 1,377,070.00 §$ 1,390,000.00 $ 1,571,177.00
equipment purchase 430-740 134,738.97 § 42517342 § 423,800.00 5 344,730.00

]
3

traffic signs & signals 433600 | % 12,228.00 $§  33,000.00 § 12,22800 $  37,000.00
$ 1,441,792.64 $ 1,835243.42 $ 1,826,028.00 $ 1,952,907.00

Expenditures page 36



CAPITAL FUND

Parks & Recreation

The Budget provides for several park and trail
improvements, including fence repairs at
Sunnybrook, security camers at Mt. Kirk and staining
the pavilions in Heebner park.

Design work will continue on a one-mile extension to
the Zacharias Trail; when completed this trail will link
to the existing 24-mile trail network in Evansburg
State Park.

The Budget also provides dollars for the replacement of worn amenities throughout the parks system
and trail network, such as paving Zacharias Trail and upgrades to Heyser Field.

The Budget provides funds for land acquisitions to support land preservation efforts throughout the
community.

Parks & Recreation code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

parks and trails 454600 |($ 21048929 % 41180000 % 38500000 § 310,100.00

land acquisition 454-710 | § 10,386.41 $  31,00000 $ 10,00000 $  31,000.00
$ 22087570 $ 442,800.00 $ 395,000.00 $ 341,100.00

Expenditures page 37



SEWER FUND

Wastewater Receipts

The Township owns and operates two stream-
discharge wastewater treatment plants — the
Valley Green Plant and the Berwick Plant —
along with six pumping stations. A seventh
pumping station, serving the Reserve at Center
Square development, is expected to be
dedicated in 2026. The system provides service
to about 1,100 residential customers and nine
commercial customers.

The 2026 Budget projects revenue from sewer fees with a 3.5% increase to both residential and 4 4%
increase to commercial rates. This increase ensures that income from the system continues to recover
all operating costs while also funding a stable capital reserve. The Budget also supports a full, holistic
review of the wastewater system to identify and plan for future repairs and upgrades, helping to
stabilize long-term sewer revenues and protect ratepayers from unexpected costs.

Wastewater 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget

interest 341-000 B 7062140 % 15,000.00 % 53,880.00 % 20,000.00
federal entitlements 351100 | $ - % - 3 - % -
tapping fees 364110 |$ 3477747 $ 4857762 § 4450000 $  48577.62
sewer fees, residential 364120 | % 62053203 § B1584286 § 615250.00 $ 64296499
sewer fees, commercial 364-130 $ 162911.05 % 150,000.00 $ 151,300.00 % 152,000.00
late fees 364-140 5 10,02216 $ 8,000.00 % 997500 § 8,300.00
certification fees 364150 | § 1,075.00 % 1,000.00 % 83500 § 1,000.00
liens 364-190 | § - % - % - 3 -
miscellaneous income 381-000 $ 39590788 & 2500 % = 5 25.00
$ 1,205846.99 § 83844548 § 875740.00 § 872867.61

Receipts page 38



SEWER FUND

Wastewater Expenditures

The Township continues to benefit from its contract wastewater operator service, which provides direct
billing for sludge removal, testing, and chemical purchases. This arrangement has resulted in significant
cost savings for ratepayers compared to past practices. A share of the operator service cost is
allocated across the two treatment plants and six pumping stations, with expenses reflected in the
operations line for each facility.

The Township maintains a sewer capital reserve account to ensure funds are available for long-term
obligations such as pump and line replacements. This approach helps avoid unexpected costs and
keeps the sewer system financially stable.

For 2026, the Budget includes $84,680 for capital improvements. This covers the continuation of the
annual sewer line televising program and the installation of influent samplers at both the Valley Green
and Berwick Treatment Plants. These projects are funded through sewer fee revenues and support the
long-term reliability of the system.

Wastewater Treatment code 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
alarm sendces 429-242 |5 601.55 $ 1,232.00 % 200657 § 2,104.00
other expenses 429-300 |§ 22966361 § 20965200 $§ 21170000 $ 235824.00
gngineering 429313 | § 10,263.14 $ 10,000.00 & 9,770.00 § 12,000.00
legal 429314 | § 436158 § 500000 § 2,400.00 % 3,000.00
plant operations 429-316 | § 90,035.00 § 9105600 $ 8340000 § 93612.00
telephone 429-321 | § 1.072.67 $ 1,080.00 % 1,160.70 % 1,200.00
utilities 429-361 | $ 12366717 § 13500000 § 12743300 $ 137,520.00
equipment & repairs 429-374 | & 2943551 % 27.960.00 § 27.750.00 §  30,048.00
CPF, gperations 429-421-001| % 5,910.00 5 6,444.00 § 5,800.00 % 6,636.00
CPF, utilities & repairs 429-421-002| % 5316.68 % 7.572.00 % 713500 § 8,676.00
MW, operations 429-422-001| % 5,910.00 § 6,444.00 § 5,800.00 % 6,636.00
MW, utilities & repairs 429-422-002| % 3,528.70 % 6,540.00 % 4,803.00 § 7.092.00
HV, operations 429423001 5 5417.50 5 6,444.00 § 525200 % 6,636.00
HV, utilities & repairs 429-423002| § 403160 § 6,540.00 § 5117.00 § 7.236.00
FC, operations 429-424-001| § 7.065.00 & 6,444.00 35 526200 % 6,636.00
FC, utilities & repairs 429-424-002| $ 347499 § 6,648.00 § 4,358.00 § £,528.00
CP, operations 429-425-001| $ 591000 % 6,444.00 % 555000 % 6,636.00
CP, utilities & repairs 429-425-002| 3 3,099.61 § 5,700.00 % 4,380.00 & 6,996.00
AD, operations 429-426-001| § 6,787.50 § 6,444.00 % 592000 % 6,636.00
AD, utilities & repairs 429-426-002| & 407932 % 4,680.00 3 5200.00 % 6,216.00
Reserve, operations 429-427-001| % - % 6.444.00 3 - ] 6,636.00
Reserve, utilities & repairs | 429-427-002] § - g 468000 § - ] 4,680.00
capital improvements 429-700 | $ 93,008.54 % 89,880.00 % 16894100 $  84,680.00
GOB - principal 471-200 |$ 130,000.00 § 130,000.00 $ 130,000.00 $ 135,000.00
GOB - interest 472-200 | % 3555626 § 4143126 § 4143126 §  36,556.00
GOB - fiscal agent fees 475000 |$ 1,050.00 $ 1,100.00 $ 1,050.00 % 1,100.00
insurance 486-350 | & 6,680.50 § 6,971.50 § 6,971.50 §% 5,982.70
$ 816,935.43 § B37,B30.76 $ 878,671.03 % 872502.70

Receipts page 39




STATE FUND

Interest

The Township invests its funds in interest-bearing instruments and accounts, in accordance with State
law and best management practices. Earnings fluctuate with the interest rate received, which is
shaped by broader economic conditions. For 2026, the Budget assumes rate reductions of 50 to 75
basis points, in line with current forecasts. This assumption provides a conservative estimate of interest
income, while maintaining stability in the Township’s financial planning.

747.02 $  6,000.00 $  12,300.00 $

interest 341-000 |

Licenses

Each year, a portion of the State tax on gasoline and other fuels is
distributed to Pennsylvania municipalities based on population and road
miles. These liquid fuels funds may be used only for road maintenance,
construction, and related infrastructure expenses.

For many municipalities, this allocation represents the entirety of their
annual road maintenance budget. Worcester Township does not rely on
this approach. The Township recognizes that liquid fuels funds alone
cannot meet our community’s roadway needs. Therefore, the Budget
includes significant supplemental dollars from both the General Fund and
Capital Fund.

When combined, these funding sources provide more than $1.1 million for roadway improvements in
2026, ensuring that Worcester’s road network remains safe and in good condition.

|
‘ >,

355-020 | 5,

Receipts page 40



STATE FUND

Public Works

The Budget earmarks all liquid fuels funds received for the
2026 Road Program. While some municipalities limit their
road maintenance program to the amount covered by
State aid, Worcester recognizes that this allocation alone is
not enough to maintain our roadways.

All other road maintenance expenses, including the
purchase of winter materials and any contracted snow
removal services, are funded through the General Fund.
This approach ensures that the Township meets its roadway obligations with a realistic and fully funded

budget.

road maintenance contrac| 438-370 |$ 350,000.00 $ 357,000.00 $ 357,000.00 $ 360,000.00

Receipts page 41



Appendix A

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES BY FUND



GENERAL FUND

January 1, 2026 balance... ) 250,000.00
RECEIPTS 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
Taxes $ 4,287,790.34 $ 3,886,115.00 $ 4,165,000.00 $ 4,137,320.00
Licenses & Pemits $ 204,84599 §$ 196,900.00 $ 203,270.00 $ 200,900.00
Fines & Forfeits $ 6,117.88 $ 1,600.00 $ 2,450.00 $ 1,600.00
Interest & Rents $ 158,575.10 $ 186,694.87 §$ 204,542.77 $ 194,991.15
Intergovernmental Revenue $ 198,084.38 $ 198,084.38 § 197,855.72 $ 197,855.72
Charges for Services $ 201,945.46 $ 125,230.00 $ 153,297.50 $ 119,930.00
Miscellaneous Revenue $ 18,674.81 $ 15,425.00 $ 52,675.00 $ 15,825.00
Other Financing $ 1,210.00 $ 880.00 $ 550.00 $ 880.00
I $ 5077,24396 $ 4,610,92925 $ 4,979,640.99 $ 4,869,301.87 I
EXPENDITURES 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
Legislative $ 89,271.75 $ 89,387.26 $ 87,709.11 § 97,373.46
Management $ 358,762.53 $ 380,305.35 $ 379,218.57 $ 395,276.83
Finance $ 147,428.31 $ 159,490.36 $ 156,132.49 $ 177,620.52
Tax Collection $ 46,390.25 $ 48,283.26 $ 43,098.43 $ 50,690.55
Legal $ 265,388.45 $ 195,663.50 $ 189,401.00 $ 196,800.00
Clerical $ 241,87755 §$ 369,304.96 $ 28193794 §$ 404,590.39
Engineering $ 81,006.52 $ 52,250.00 $ 65,700.00 $ 60,000.00
Township Building $ 31,019.71  § 39,852.00 $ 32,620.68 $ 39,870.00
Garage $ 26,648.48 $ 34,068.00 $ 2594176 $ 34,494.00
Community Hall $ 10,94565 $ 14,700.00 $ 9,219.00 $ 14,076.00
Historical Building $ 5,319.01 $ 7,521.00 $ 6,538.27 $ 7,425.00
Hollow Road Rental $ 249.00 $ 4,498.00 $ 1,130.50 $ 4,402.00
Springhouse $ - $ 1,000.00 $ - $ 1,000.00
Dutchy Church $ 48146 $ 1,560.00 $ 800.00 $ 1,584.00
Public Safety $ 496,803.68 $ 513,050.36 $ 506,796.11 $ 620,492.43
Code Enforcement $ 64,185.61 $ 113,17051 $ 93,377.06 $ 99,045.00
Zoning Hearing Board $ 66,989.69 $ 68,037.04 $ 51,725.00 $ 67,956.40
PA One Call $ 1,163.95 $ 2,580.00 $ 1,190.00 $ 2,580.00
Public Works $ 865,471.45 $ 058,244.65 $ 910,074.54 $ 1,041,215.42
Snow Removal $ 2712710 §$ 40,625.00 $ 53,970.00 $ 49,207.50
Traffic Signals $ 28,431.10 $ 25,140.00 $ 18,890.32 $ 25,860.00
Machinery & Tools $ 119,869.93 §$ 98,200.00 $ 91,665.00 §$ 108,160.00
Road Maintenance $ 68,472.36 $ 137,600.00 $ 105,438.50 $ 130,150.00
Stormwater Management $ 18,398.45 $ 37,000.00 $ 19,480.00 $ 31,000.00
Recreation Administration $ - $ - $ - $ -
Recreation & Culture $ 21,361.72 § 23,609.30 $ 17,919.30 $ 24,774 .45
Parks $ 33,192.84 $ 56,383.00 $ 36,799.41 $ 49,900.00
Public Relations $ 16,696.45 $ 25,520.00 $ 12,021.10 $ 13,120.00
Other-Insurance/Trans to Gen $ 2,273,960.18 $ 1,116,036.83 $ 1,111,497.33 $ 1,120,637.92
r $ 540691318 $ 4,613,080.38 $ 4,310,291.42 $ 4,869,301.8U
2026 GENERAL FUND $ (0.00)
December 31, 2026 balance... $ 250,000.00






SEWER FUND

January 1. 2026 balance & 1.986,591.00

RECEIPTS 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
Wastewater $ 1,290584699 § 83844548 § 87574000 § 872 867.61

| § 1,205846.99 § 83844548 § 875,740.00 % 872,867 .61 |

EXPENDITURES 2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2025 Projected 2026 Budget
Wastewater $ 81693543 § 837,830.76 % 878,671.03 § 872,502.70

2026 SEWER FUND $ 364.91

Decamber 31, 2026 balance




725,100.00

Interest 960,000.00 " 720,000.00

$ 876,161.07 $ $ $
Other Government Levels $ 193,560.00 $ 173,442.00 $  150,000.00 $ 161,442.00
Fees $ 69,683.77 §$ 16,204.00 $ 15,422.00 $ 16,204.00
Transfers In $ 2,150,43568 §$ 981,391.33 $ 1,021,000.00 $ 977,375.62
| $ 3,280,840.52 $ 2,131,037.33 $ 1,911,522.00 $ 1,875,021.62 |

General Government $ 111,945.03 § 231,908.85 $ 165,919.85 § 236,608.85
Public Works $ 1,441,79264 $ 1,8352243.42 $ 1,826,028.00 $ 1,952,907.00
Parks & Recreation $ 220,875.70 § 442,800.00 $ 395,000.00 $ 341,100.00
| $ 1,774,613.37 $ 2,509,952.27 $ 2,386,947.85 $ 2,530,615.85 |




Appendix B

PROPERTY TAX RATES



Worcester Township boasts the lowest property tax in Montgomery County. The
Township’s property tax is levied at 0.05 mills, and there is no proposed change to this
tax in 2025. The owner of a property in Worcester Township that is assessed at
$300,000 (the approximate assessment for a house with a market value of $650,000)
pays $15 in property tax to the Township. This same owner pays $1,575 in property
tax to Montgomery County (5.252 mills), and $10,716 in property tax to the Methacton
School District (35.7219 mills).

If you pay property taxes, for every 51,000 paid...

$870.76 is paid to the Methacton School District

gt h




Appendix C

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTS, BY PERCENT



GENERAL FUND RECEIPTS, BY PERCENT

W Taxes

® Licenses & Pemits

0.004

# Interest & Rents

® Intergovernmental Revenue
m Charges for Services

= Other Receipts




Appendix D

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES, BY PERCENT



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES, BY PERCENT

® Administration

= Legal

= Engineering

® Public Works

® Property Maintenance

= Community Safety

# Parks & Communications
= Insurances & Taxes

“ Transfers




Appendix E

'STAFFING LEVELS & ORGANIZATION CHART



STAFFING LEVELS

Township Manager
Assistant Manager
Finance Director
Receptionist
Codes Clerk
Parks Director
Administrative Assistant
.. Public Works Director

- Public Works Foreman
Public Works Laborer

NS a0 O00

Receptionist

Public Works Laborer
Recreation Coordinator
Fire Marshal

File Clerk

-
w

-
ELN

a\l_\_\moo_\Aé_\fﬁ’%

NO =0 =0
N/~ 0 a0

0
1
0
1
0
2



ORGANIZATION CHART

Elected
Board of
Supervisors

Appoinied
Township
Manager

Appotnted Appainted
Township Township
Solicitor Engineer

| | I | I |

Administration Finance Codes Public Works Parks Volunteer
Department Department Department Department Department Boards &
Commissions




Appendix F

2016 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2016

Debt Service Schedule

Dated: Date of Delivery Interest Payable: June 1 and December 1
Due: December 1, as shown Commencing: December 1, 2016

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l
12/01/2016 40,000.00 2.000% 22,942.77 62,942.77
12/01/2017 120,000.00 0.800% 50,821.26 170,821.26
12/01/2018 120,000.00 - 0.900% 49,861.26 169,861.26
12/01/2019 120,000.00 3.000% 48,781.26 168,781.26
12/01/2020 125,000.00 3.000% 45,181.26 170,181.26
12/01/2021 130,000.00 1.100% 41,431.26 171,431.26
12/01/2022 130,000.00 1.250% 40,001.26 170,001.26
12/01/2023 130,000.00 1.400% 38,376.26 168,376.26
12/01/2024 135,000.00 2.000% 36,556.26 - 171,566.26
12/01/2025 135,000.00 * 2.000% 33,856.26 168,866.26
12/01/2026 135,000.00 * 2.000% 31,156.26 166,156.26
12/01/2027 145,000.00 2.000% 28,456.26 173,456.26
12/01/2028 © 145,000.00 * 2.250% 25,556.26 170,556.26
12/01/2029 150,000.00 * 2,250% 22,293.76 172,293.76
12/01/2030 155,000.00 2.250% 18,918.76 173,918.76
1210172031 165,000.00 * 2.375% 15,431.26 170,431.26
12/01/2032 160,000.00 2.375% 11,750.02 171,750.02
12/01/2033 25,000.00 * 3.000% 7,960.00 32,950.00
12/01/2034 28,000.00 * 3.000% 7,200.00 32,200.00
12/01/2035 30,000.00 * 3.000% 6,450.00 36,450.00
-12/01/2036 30,000.00 * 3.000% 5,550.00 35,550.00
12/01/2037 30,000.00 * 3.000% 4,650.00 34,650.00
12/01/2038 30,000.00 * 3.000% 3,750.00 33,750.00
12/01/2039 30,000.00 * 3.000% 2,850.00 32,850.00
12/01/2040 30,000.00 * 3.000% 1,950.00 31,950,00
12/01/2041 35,000.00 3.000% 1,050.00 36,050.00
Total $2,495,000.00 - $602,771.69 $3,097,771.69

* Mandatory Redemption,



Appendix G

2024 FEE SCHEDULE

to be considered at the January Reorganization Meeting



Appendix H

CAPITAL FUND RESERVE BALANCES



CAPITAL FUND RESERVE BALANCES

Operating Reserve Fund

projected balance 1/1/2026 - 1,217,325.00
receipts, interest ] 48,515.57
receipts, non-interest 5 -
expenditures ] -
[projected balance 12/31/26 $ 1,265,840.57 |
Capital Reserve Fund

projected balance 1/1/2026 B 11,980,700.00
receipts, interest B 477,481.77
receipts, non-interest B 1,388,817.62
expenditures ] 2.704,128.62
|projected balance 12/31/26 $ 11,142,870.77 |
Act 209 Fund

projected balance 1/1/2028 5 2,052,192.00
receipts, interest g 81,788.57
receipts, non-interest 5 14,204.00
expenditures $ -
[projected balance 12/31/26 $ 2,148,184.57 |

North Penn ARB Fund

projected balance 1/1/2026 ] 913,867.00
receipts, interest 3 36,421.48
receipts, non-interest & z
expenditures B -
[projected balance 12/31/26 $ 950,288.48 |

Open Space Acqusition Fund

projected balance 1/1/2026 & 1,084,946.00
receipts, interest 5 43,638.25
receipts, non-interest $ -
expenditures 5 -
|projected balance 12/31/26 [3 1,138,584.25 |

Park & Trail Development Fund

projected balance 1/1/2026 5 806,799.00
recaipts, interest § 32,154.37
receipts, non-interest 5 -
expenditures 5 =
Eprojected balance 12/31/26 § 838.953.3]"]
CAPITAL FUND

projected balance 1/1/2026 5 18,065,829.00
all receipts 3 2,123,021.62
expenditures $ 2,704,128.62
Mjected balance 12/31/26 3 17,484,722.00 |




Appendix |

FUND BALANCE POLICY



WORCESTER TOWNSHIP FUND BALANCE POLICY

General Fund

1.
2.
3

Purpose: Primary operating fund for day-to-day revenues and expenditures.

Planned use: Unrestricted; ongoing.

Minimum: Based on an annual review of the Township’s cash flow needs, as well as best
management practices, Worcester Township shall carry forward into each Fiscal Year a
minimum cash balance of $250,000. At the end of each Fiscal Year, any amount held in
excess of $250,000 shall be transferred to the Capital Fund.

4. Reserves: None.
Sewer Fund
1. Purpose: Account for the revenue and expenditures related to the operation and

2.
3.

maintenance of the Township’s sanitary sewer system.

Planned use: Restricted by Township policy; ongoing.

Minimum: Based on an annual review of the Township’s cash flow needs, as well as best
management practices, Worcester Township shall carry forward into each Fiscal Year a
minimum cash balance of $150,000.

Reserves: The Township shall aim to maintain a minimum $1,000,000 capital reserve,
which does not include the minimum cash balance.

Capital Fund

1.

1.

2.
3,
4

Purpose: To fund specific capital activities, including projects that will receive grant
funding reimbursement; Capital Fund dollars may likewise be utilized for emergency
operating funds for the General Fund, as needed.

Planned use: Varied; ongoing.

Minimum: That required to meet the Township’s short and long-term capital obligations.
Reserves:

e Operating Reserve Fund — Up to 25% of annual General Fund receipts; unrestricted.

e Act 209 Fund - Impact fee to fund certain road projects; restricted by State Law.
e North Penn Army Reserve Base — Project fund; unrestricted.
e Open Space Acquisition Fund — Project category fund; unrestricted.
e Parks & Trails Development Fund — Project category fund; unrestricted.
e Capital Reserve Fund — Reserves for roads, bridges, vehicle, equipment, apparatus,
facilities, and other capital obligations; unrestricted.
State Fund

Purpose: To account for state funds received from gas taxes that may be used for
permitted roadway improvements.

Planned use: State-permitted road projects and related expenses; restricted by State Law.
Minimum: Not applicable.

Reserves: Not applicable.

Restricted Fund Funds restricted in use by law or by Township policy.
Unrestricted Fund Funds earmarked for certain purposes, but may be available for use for any other

purpose approved by the Board of Supervisors and permitted by law.



Appendix J

7-YEAR ROAD PROGRAM



7-Year Road Improvement Plan

Priority 1
road segment
Cold Spring Road
Country View Lane
Haines Way
Hillcrest Drive
Brandon Court
Deep Meadow Lane
Preserves (3 Bridges)

Priority 2
road segment
Acorn Lane
Glenview Drive
Saddle Wood Court
Steelman Road

7-Year Road Improvement Plan

Priority 3
road segment
Anvil Drive
Blacksmith Lane
Conestoga Lane
Horseshoe Drive
Hunt Valley Road
Kriebel Mill Road Fawn Road to Stump Hall Road
Murfiled Way
Nicole Drive
Reiner Road
Spring Hill Road
Mill Road



Please note ... The above lists are subject to change. Worcester
Township continuously reviews road conditions, and prioritizes its
road improvement schedule as conditions warrant. Generally,
the roadways to be resurfaced as part of the annual road
program are selected by March 1 of that year.



Appendix K

10-YEAR BRIDGE, CULVERT & STORM SEWER PLAN



10-Year Bridge, Culvert & Storm Sewer Plan

location
Bean Road, Berks to Beyer

Bean Road, Whitehall to North Wales

Cassel Road (1) South of Skippack Pike

Cassel Road (2) West of North Wales

Grange Avenue, Mill to Water Street
Green Hill Road, Kriebel Mill to Anders (N)

Green Hill Road, South of Skippack Pike

Heebner Road, Hollow to Kriebel Mill

Hickory Hill Drive, Valley Forge to Landis

Hollow Road, Doe Brook to Fawn

Hollow Road, Stump Hall to Heebner Road (N)

Hollow Road, Stump Hall to Heebner (S)

Hollow Road, Zacharias to Deer Creek

Kriebel Mill Road, Water Street to Custer

Steiger Road, South of Cassel Road

Weber Road , @ Intersection w/Schultz Road

project
reconstruct downstream headwall

patch abutment (masonry)
backfill scour *

Remove and Replace Failing Asphalt Apoxy *

Remove and Replace Failing Asphalt Apoxy *

remove sediment
underpin culvert

Remove and Replace Wood Decking Surface
*

repair wing wall (masonry)

install rock protection, backfill scour,
replace/repair timbers

install rock protection, remove sediment
deposition, install standard bridge railing

backfill scour *

replace steel pipe culvert
backfill scour

underpin abutment

install scour protection *
patch superstructure, remove sediment

install rock protection, remove sediment

Remove and Replace Failing Asphalt Apoxy *

Replace 52" CMP Crossing w/HDPE *

priority



* in proposed 2026 Budget

10-Year Bridge, Culvert & Storm Sewer Plan

location

Kriebel Mill Road, Water Street to Hedwig

Kriebel Mill Road, Water Street to Mill

Landis Road, Hickory Hill to Potshop

Mill Road, Merrybrook to Hollow

Spring Hill Road, Trooper to Reiner

Weber Road, Skippack to Curtis

Wentz Church Road, Skippack to Barley

project

underpin abutment

install rock protection, repair curb and
headwalls

road closure assessment

install rock protection, remove sediment

repoint superstructure, remove sediment

remove sediment

repair structure (masonry), install bridge
railing*

patch underside of structure, backfill scour,

install rock protection*

underpin abutment, install rock protection

* in proposed 2026 Budget

priority



Please note ... The above lists are subject to change. Worcester Township continuously reviews its
bridges, culverts and storm sewer system, and prioritizes improvements as conditions warrant.



Appendix L

10-YEAR PARK & PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT PLAN



10-Year Park & Property Improvement Plan

facility

Administrative Office

Community Hall

Farmers Union Hall

Sunnybrook Park

Mt, Kirk Park

Heebner Park

Heyser Field
Nike Park
Public Works Complex

Fire House

improvement(s)
Replace roof, siding, trim*, gutters; repaint exterior
pave and stripe parking area

Window repair
Interior lighting upgrades

Pave and stripe parking area
HVAC replacement
Pavilion roofing*

Security cameras

Securtity cameras
Landscape upgrades

Pave and stripe parking area

Rear pavilion grinder pump replacement
Gazebo roofing*

Resurface basketball and tennis courts
Securtity cameras

replace signage

Landscape upgrades

Pave and stripe parking area

Pave and stripe Parking area

* included in the 2026 Budget



10-Year Park & Property Improvement Plan

facility
Zacharias Trial

Administrative Office

Berwick Treatment Plant

Heebner Park

Sunnybrook Park

improvement(s)

install windows in Pioneer House

design and install Zacharias Trail extension to Evansburg State Park *
roof replacement

continue trim upgrades®

landscape design and install

system improvements recommended by CKS/WWTP operator

Paving of limetone trail

athletic fencing replacement and repair *

* included in the 2026 Budget

Please note ... The above list is subject to change. Worcester Township continuously
reviews its parks and properties, and prioritizes needed improvements as conditions warrant.



	B.001 Draft November 2025 BOS Minutes
	D.001 November 20025 Bill List
	D.002 November 2025 Financial Report
	G.001 Report-ip-100-93-66-176.us-gov-east-1.compute.internal-2824080-12-02-06-42-33.1
	H.001 Worcester Nov
	I.001 Minutes of the October 28, 2025 Board of Directors Meeting
	J.001 Public Works Department Report November 2025
	K.001 Worcester O&M Report Oct 2025
	Untitled.PDF
	Worcester O&M Report Oct 2025.pdf
	Oct 2025 Worcester O&M Report.pdf
	Worcester Valley Green DMR October 2025.pdf
	Berwick DMR October 2025.pdf


	M.001 2026 Draft Budget



